
AGENDA - Revised
Game, Fish and Parks Commission
October 3-4,2079
Americlnn Conference Center
1981 East KingAve., Chamberlain, SD

Livestream link http://www.sd.net/home/

Call to order 1:00 PM CT

Division of Administration

Action ltems:

1. Conflict of lnterest Disclosure

2. Approve Minutes of the September 2019

Meeti ng https://gf p.sd.gov/comm ission/a rch ives/

3. Additional Commissioner Salary Days

lnformation ltems:

4. Second Century lnitiatives Update

a. Habitat Programs

b. Crowdsourcing

c. Bounty Program and Live Trap Update

d. Big Horn Sheep Auction License

5. Second Century Habitat Fund Board Update

6. WMI Program Review Update

7. Non-meandered Waters Update

8. Tribal Relations Update

9. Meeting Format and Board Management Software

Petitions

10. Preference Point System

Public Hearing 2:fi) PM

Open Forum

Finalizations

11. Chronic Wasting Disease Regulations

12. Trapping Regu lations

13. Muzzleloader Scopes

14. Dog Training on Public Land

15. CSP Coyote Hunting Season

16. Mountain Lion Hunting Season

17. Hoop Nets and Set Lines

18. Public Waters - Aeration

19. Fish lmportation

This agenda is subject to change without prior notice.



Game, Fish, and Parks Commission
October 3-4, 2019
Page 2

20. Aquatic lnvasive Species

21. Rules Review Process Chapter 41:04 through 41:05 - Style and Form

22. Park Entrance and Camping Fees

Division of Wildlife

Action ltems:

23. Mountain Lion Plan Adoption

24. Budget Adjustment for GPA Equipment

lnformation ltems:

25. Waterfowl Licenses

26. Education and License Data Dashboard

27. Feeding Wildlife

28. License Sales Update

Division of Parks and Recreation

lnformation ltems:

29. Flooding Update

30. Concessions Update

31. Land Water Conservation Fund Grant Cycle

32. Recreational Trails Program Grants

33. Revenue, Camping and Visitation Reports

Solicitation of Agenda ltems from Commissioners

Adjourn

Next meeting information:
November 7-8, 2019
Watertown Conference Center
1901 gth Ave SW, Watertown, SD

GFP Commission Meeting Archives htt os://sfp.sd.eov/com m issio n/a rch ives/4/

This agenda is subjectto change without prior notice.



V

Minutes of the Game, Fish, and parks Commission
September 5-6, 2019

Chairman Gary Jensen called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m. MT at Holiday lnn
Convention Center in Spearflsh, South Dakota. Commissioners Gary Jensen, Travis
Bies, Mary Anne Boyd, Jon Locken, Scott Phillips, Russett Olson, Dougtas Sharp,
Robert Whitmyre and approximately 50 public, staff, and media were presenl.

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
Conflict of lnterest Disclosure

Chair Jensen called for conflicts of interest to be disclosed. None were
presented.

Approval of Minutes
Jensen called for any additions or corrections to the July 8-9, 2019 meeting

minutes, July 24,2019 special meeting minutes, and August 12,2019 specialmeeting
minutes or a motion for approval.

Motion by Sharp with second by Locken TO APPROVE THE ITINUTES OF THE
JULY 8-9,2019 REGULAR MEETING, JULY 24,2019 SPECIAL MEETING, AND
AUGUST'12, 20'19 SPECIAL MEETING. Motion carried unanimously.

Additional Commissioner Salary Days
Commissioner Phillips requested two additional salary days one for parks

meetings and the other for a trapping meeting, Commissioner Bies requested one day
for ADC meeting, Commissioner Whitmyre requested one for trapping meeting and
Commissioner Jensen requested 6, one for a Second Century Habitat Fund Board
meeting and the other five for WAFWA.

Motioned by Olson, second by Boyd TO APPROVE THE COMMISSIONER
SALARY DAYS AS REQUSTED. Motion carried unanimously.

Commission 2020 Meeting Schedule
Chris Petersen, administration division director, presented the 2020 Commission

meeting calendar noting the criteria used to determine locations by considering factors
such as adequate facility space and accommodation services, wireless connections,
and relationship of location to agenda items.

Motion by Phillips wilh second by Bies TO APPROVE THE 2020
COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE. Motion carried unanimously.

License List Request
Petersen presented a license list requests lo the Commission from South Dakota

Landowner Alliance, Pierre, SD for a fullfee license list request for
All pheasant preserves, owners and operators to be used for marketing and
membership.

lvlotioned by Whitmyre, second by Locken TO APPROVE THE LICENSE LIST
144



REQUEST. Motion carried unanimously.

Hunt for Habitat
Deputy Secretary Kevin Robling provided a quick summary of funds raised by the

Hunt for Habitat raffle. ln all, $320,950 was generated during the 45 day raffle.
Residents contributed $201,110 and habitat funds generated from nonresidents were
$119,840. Robling reminded Commissioners that the individuals who won have been
notified and they will have the opportunity to choose which hunting year they will use the
tags; either 2019 or 2020. Wildlife Division Deputy Director Tom Kirschenmann briefly
described the content of Resolution 19-2'l which outlined the intended uses of the funds
generated by the Hunt for Habitat raffle. The focus would be to conduct habitat efforts
statewide on Game Production Areas and SD School and Public Lands.

Motion by Olson, second by Locken TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 19-21 (appendix
A) TO UTILIZE HUNT FOR HABITAT FUNDS TO SUPPORT HABITAT. Roll call vote:
Boyd-yes; Locken - yes; Bies - no; Olson- yes; Whitmyre - yes; Phillips - yes; Sharp-
yes; Jensen-yes. Motion passes with 7 yes votes and I no vote. Motion passes

Recruitment Retention and Reactivation (R3)
Robling and Taniya Bethke, division staff specialist, presented information on

recruitment, retention and reactivation.

Motion by Boyd, second by Olson TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 19-22 (appendix B)
TO CONSIDER THE R3 IMPACT PRIOR TO AMENDMENT OR ADOPTION OF
REGULATIONS IMPACTING PARTICIPATION IN HUNTING, ANGLING, TRAPPING
AND OUTDOOR RECREATING. [rotion carried unanimously.

Zebra Mussel Response Plan
Mike Greiner, aquatic invasive species (AlS) coordinator, and Jona Ohm,

Strategic Communications Director, provided an update on the Department's response
to the discovery of zebra mussels in Lake Sharpe and the high probability of presence
in Lake Francis Case. Greiner provided a timeline of the field response by aquatics and
law enforcement staff from the initial discovery until present time and Ohm provided the
actions taken by the communications team. Law enforcement staff conducted 17 special
details with 8'18 boats checked, 104 citations written, and 8 warnings issued. Watercraft
inspectors checked 994 boats and trailers since the initial discovery (2042 total in 2019).
zebra mussels have been found as far upstream as West Bend in Lake Sharpe but
have not yet been documented in Lake Francis Case, pending results from ongoing
monthly monitoring efforts. An outline of future efforts for the next 1-2 months (public
meetings, presentations, monitoring efforts) and for the next 12-'18 months (authorities
needed, funding sources, identifying priority waters, incorporating research, citizen
science monitoring and outreach opportunities, other Agency contributions, long term
communications plan) were provided. Greiner presented results from economic impact
study, where statewide infestation of all surface waters at the maximum.biological
potential of zebra mussels could cost the state $33.5M- $8'1.4M annually. A finer scale
study will be conducted at infested waters in SD and KS over the next year to ground
truth those estimates.

Missouri River Refuges



V 援 、。鶴疇t:]i精Ъ溜忠
m ab° n30 mdudutts and∝ou"have been

)up This groups main focus wi‖ be to provide a
nst Of data forthe Commission to consider,o「 a lens to look through,when considenng
changes to the waterfowirefuge system

PETIT10NS
Muzzle:oader Antelope

Sethヽノant Hof,81ack Hawk,sD submited a pettOn to add a specinc
muzzleloader antelope hunting season

Molon by Ph‖ ‖ps,secOnd by Boyd TO DENY THE RECOMMENDED CHANGE
TO ALLOVV FOR A SPECiF C MUZZLELOADER ANTELOPE HUNTING SEASON
Motion carred unanimously

MOuOn by OIson,second by Ph‖ ‖ps To ADOPT RESOLUT10N 19‐ 24(appendiX
D)DENYING THE PETIT10N

Dog Training on Public Lands
Bobby M‖ ls,Boston,GA submitted a petton to change the 3 a‖ owed days from

Friday,Saturday,Sunday to Monday,Wednesday,Friday to not have 3 consecutive

days of pressure flom dog trainers and sport enthusiast

MOuOn by Bies,second by Whnmyre To APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

_   8‖
Gざξ

E濡
 

『
1全‖1:I脈 躙

ED DAYS FOR DOG TRAINING ON PUBLIC

TrapperiD
Nancy H‖ding,Black Hawk,SD presented her petnion tO create a trapping lD that

wi‖ be placed on a‖ set traps

Moloned by Bies,second by BOyd To DENY THE PETIT10N TO CREATE A
TRAPPING ID FOR AL SET TRAPS Mo‖ on carned unanimOusly

Moloned by Ph‖ ‖ps,second by Locken TO ADOPT RESOLUT10N 19-25

(appendix E)DENYING THE PETIT10N Motton cartted unanimous y

PUBL:C HEARING
The Pubic Hea「 ng began at2:02 p m and concluded at 2i03 p m The minutes

fo‖ow these Commission meeung m nutes

OPEN FORUM
Jensen Opened the floorfor discussion from those in attendance on matters of

mportance to them that may not be on the agenda

」ohn Hopple,Black Hawk,SD― SD Trappers Assoc presented infornation to the
commission in regards to trapping regulations specinca‖ y trapperlD's and trap check

lmes
V



Ben Page, Mud Butte, SD voiced his concerned about shortening the trap check
time explaining it takes over an hour each day to run tap lines. Said he has kaps with
his lD on them in mulliple states. Support departments position to maintain the time at
72 hours.

Vince Logue, Oelrichs, SD - Western SD Furharvesters support 72 hours and

clarifications. He does not support trap lags. No one has more of a vested interest in

the well-being of animals in the state. For trappers it is to enjoy what we do we need a

healthy population of wildlife. No other organizations are better at it

Finn Sacrison Bison. SD - Western SD Furharvesters thanked to commission for
the new proposal. Works hard to promote ethicaltrapping to the youth. Enjoy being out
there and want it to go on for generations. Do notsupportthe24 hour trap check. The
only way there can be a future is through education of youth and it's good to do this as a
group.

Tuffy Halls, Hot Springs, SD - Western SD Furharveslers said he as impressed
with the positive attitude ofthe commission and GFP. The R3 initiative is a refreshing
outlook for GFP. Trapping is thought of as the old version with the big teeth on them
but severalyears ago the best management practices helped evolve the lraps used and
the humane trapping ofthe animalwas taken into consideration. These are not pets

they are wild animals. Thanked GFP forwork on youth education programs

Joe Logue, Oelrichs, SD - private trapper. Theydida24hourtrapcheckinthe
5O's and it simply did not work and was removed. I am opposed to any trap marking.
Believe the 24 hour check came about after the tail bounty that is a horrible program.

Doesn't like to see young animals killed because I can't catch them when they are
larger and have the furs.

Justin Krajewski, Spearfish, SD -trapper licensed trapper. Commended
commission and Governor Noem on bounty program. Successfulto get kids outdoors
trapping as part of the R3 efforts. Supports the deparlment recommendation on the rule

change.

Jamie Al-Haj, Rapid City, SD other states have 24 hour trap check times and SD
is lagging behind as we often do. GFP needs to establish humane and ethical
heatment of animals. lnconceivable that we would allow an animal to suffer for 3 days
because it is an inconvenience to trappers. Talked about wanting more peopletobe
involved and participate in the outdoors this allows the opportunity. Alsoinsupportof
trapper id as how can there be oversite and enforcement when they do not need to
identify themselves. Respect trappers and feel they have good intentions, but there are
other things that need to be considered as this is doable and 36 other states are
currently doing this.

Nancy Hilding, Black Hawk, SD - Prairie Hills Audubon Society, worries about
the 360 day harvest with hounds. There is su itable habitat on the prairie and GFP has
finally acknowledged this. There are 4 dead kittens found in the slreams. This plan is
completely and utterly inadequate. Completely object to the next predator bounty
program and hope it is not done again but if it is you need to be transparent and meet

147



the administrative rule deadlines. Oppose the trap check time rules and provided a
handout on trap robbing that allows GFP to intervene. Stand by the 24 hour trap check
time.

Roger Twamley, Oacoma, SD Muzzleloader optics should be changed. Love the
sport and hope other with lhe same concerns have notified you as we all want to
ethically and humanely harvest an animal. lt is difficult as you get older and would like
the change in optics to allow for this.

Max Matthews, Bison, SD - Perkins County predator Control Board has never
been a trapper and does plan to likes to leave it to the professionals who know what
they are doing. This is an important management tool. Fear the trapper would not be
successful if the time taken to check traps was set at 24 hours would not allor,v for other
aspects of the job. Sheep and lambs have no defense against predators. Often times
predator kill them for fun or they are severely wounded and eventually die or need to be
euthanized. Would like the commission to consider this and not the livestock industry
depends on the trappers to do theirjob.

Eric Loken, Camp Crook, SD - Sheep Mountain Taxidermy Do nol agree with
the first two points on the CWD proposal because business come from neighboring
states this would cause to go out of business. Doesn't understand why the butchers are
not here lo voice concerns. Doesn't understand what exacfly is being proposed.

Clark Blake, Camp Crook, SD CWD has the potentialto have a negative impact
on taxidermist and businesses like his who depend on hunters. Supports the 72tap
check proposal and state trappers are necessary. Do not support trapper id. Need to
leave the prairie mountain lion season as is.

Mike Watkins, Alzada, MT outfitter in Montana and Wy, the CWD proposalwould
be detrimental. Under this proposal lcould not use the taxidermist. Thisdoesn,t
address or provide enforcement for the people who go out of state to hunt because they
cannot bring theirdeer back. Appreciate the commission giving people the opportunity
to address the commission.

Don Hausle, Spearfish, SD - Rancher last good hay crop was in 2015. Cannot
afford to purchase the haywe need because ofthe elk recommends the units be
smaller so the elk could be targeted. $700-$800 isa fraction ofwhat the forage is
worth. Will send a letter within 60 days that r,yill cite court cases. Needs a resolution on
this depredation.

Wes Reinford, Nisland, SD butcher concerns with CWD and understands the
impact. Allwaste goes to a crematorium on the property. Spoke with sportsmen
against hunger said they cannot bring things from other counties and other states.

FINALIZATIONS
Velvet Antler Tagging

Chad Switzer, wildlife program administrator, presented the recommendation to
repeal the rule requiring velvet antlers be tagged as the statue was repealed by
legislation during the 2019 session.



Motion by Locken, second by Sharp TO REPEAL THE TAGGING OF VELVET
ANTLERS. Motion carried unanimously.

Wildlife Feeding Dates
Switzer presented the recommendation to modify wildlife feeding dates to begin

August 1st in stead of August 1 5th because of the September 1"r start date for archery
deer hunting.

Motion by Sharp, second by Phillips TO APPROVE THE CHANGE lN WILDLIFE
FEEDING DATES. Motion carried unanimously.

Rules Review Process Chapter 41:0'l through 41:03 - Style and Form
Jon Kotilnek, senior staff attorney presented the recommended changes to

administrative rules pertaining to GFP as part of the review process. The Department
recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative rules in an effort
to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:
Chapter 41:01

1.41:01:o'l:02-Appointmentofhearingofficer-amendruletoinsertgenderneutral
language and update authority.

2. 41 :01 :01:03 - Create new rule within article 41:01 to address applicability of GFP rules
for Department employees in the performance of their official duties.

3. 41.01:02:01- Definitions - create additional definitions of "state park system" and "water
access areas."

Kotilnek also presented the recommended change from proposal to not create
the new rule 41 :01 :01 :03 as SDCL 41-2-16 adequately addresses the concerns and a
new rule is not necessary.

Motion by Boyd, second by Bies TO AMEND THE FINALIZATION AS
RECOMMENDED. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Sharp, second by Boyd TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS AMENDED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41:01 . Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41:02
1. 41:02 - License Agents - amend article title to "Licensing Agents" for consistency with

rules found within this article.

2. 41:02:01:04 - Restriction on sale of licenses - amend rule to address nomenclature for
consistency.

3. 41 :02:01 :05 - Postdating prohibited-Exception - amend rule to address nomenclature
for consistency.

4. 41:02:01:07.O1 - Disconnecting licensing agents with past due accounts - amend rule to
differentiate between agent suspensions and revocations.

149



5. 41:02:01:12 - Emergency authorization books - amend rule to make form and style
chanoes.\-.'
Motion by Otson, second by Whitmyre TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

CHANGES AS PROPOSED TO RULES tN CHAPTER 41 :02. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 4'l:03
1 . 41 :03:0'l :01 - Unauthorized land use and entry on posted land prohibited - amend rule

to eliminate unnecessary language.

2. 41:03:01:0'1.01 - Time restrictions for use of George S. Mickelson Trail - amend rule in
an effort to consolidate rules and address time restrictions for use of all Department
lands.

3. 41 :03:01 :01 .02 - Time restrictions for use of state park system - repeal
rule/consolidation.

4.41:03:01:01.03-Timerestrictionsforuseofpublichuntingareasandlakeaccessareas
- repeal rule/consolidation.

5.41:03:01:01.04-Prohibiteduseofwalk-inareas-amendruletoeliminateunnecessary
language.

6. 41:03:O1:02 - Leaving of property on department land - amend rule to address
nomenclature for consistency.

7.41:03:01:04-Permitrequiredforcertainorganizedevents-amendruletoaddress
nomenclature for consistency.

8. 4'l :03:01 :07 - Commercial use prohibited - amend rule to eliminate unnecessary
language.

9. 41 :03:01 :10 - Buildings, erection of signs, advertising, and fences prohibited - amend
rule to eliminate unnecessary language and address nomenclature for consistency.

10. 41:03:01:11 - Loud speakers prohibited - amend rure to eriminate unnecessary
language and address nomenclature for consistency.

11.41 03:01:.13 - Pet prohibitions - amend rule to address nomenclature for consistency
and make form and style changes.

12. 41:03:01:14 - Horses and riding prohibited-Exception _ amend rule to address
nomenclature.

13.41:03:01:15 - Camping in state park, state recreation area, and state lakeside use area
allowed only in designated campgrounds - Fourteen-nlght limit - amend rule to address
nomenclature.

14.41 03:01:.16 - Restrictions on use of firearms, crossbow, and bows-Exceptions - amend
rule to address nomenclature and eliminate unnecessary language.



15. 41:03:01:16.02 - Restrictions on use or possession of firearms on lake and fishing
access and game production areas-Exceptions - amend rule to address nomenclature.

16. 41 :03:01 :16.03 - Discharge of firearms and bows on George S. Mickelson Trail
prohibited - repeal unnecessary rule.

17.41:0301]'17 -Slingshots prohibited - amend rule to address nomenclature and eliminate
unnecessary language.

18.41:03:01:19 - Limitation on tree stands, elevated platforms, and portable blinds - amend
rule to provide additional clarity.

19. 41:03:01:20 - Hiking off trails at Bear Butte without permission prohibited-Exception -
amend rule to provide additional clarity.

20.41:03:01:21- Hang gliding prohibited - amend rule to add appropriate authority.

21 . 41:03:01:23 - Residential trash prohibited at department trash facilities - amend rule to
provide additional clarity.

22.41:03:01:24 - Glass containers prohibited - amend rule to provide additional clarity and
eliminate unnecessary language.

23.41:03:01:25 - Jumping and diving at Palisades State Park, Custer State Park, Big Sioux
Recreation Area, and Angostura Reservoir prohibited - amend rule to provide additional
clarity.

24.41:03:01:26 - Use of certain rock climbing aids prohibited-Exceptions - amend rule to
address nomenclature.

25.41 0301 27 - Forage restrictions - Custer State Park and Mickelson Trail - amend rule
to add authority.

26. 41:03:01 29 - Restrictions on use of metal detectors-Written authorization required -
amend rule to address nomenclature.

27. 41:0301:31 - Alcoholic beverage prohibited at Lake Alvin swim beach - amend rule in
an effort to consolidate similar rules and add provision for Bolton Game Production Area
in Union County.

28. 41:03:O1:32 - Alcoholic beverage prohibited at Bear Butte State Park - repeal
rule/consolidation.

29.41:03:01:33 - Leaving of human remains at Bear Butte State Park prohibited - repeal
rule as it is covered by other state statutes and administrative rules by Department of
Health.

30. 41:03:01:34 - Hunter Quarry Lake and Fishing Access Area-Entry or use prohibited-

Exceptions - repeal rule and move to more appropriate section under ARSD 41:04:02.

31 . 41:03:01:35 - Bait stations prohibited - amend rule to provide additional clarity.

32. 41 :03:01:36 - Limitation on trail cameras - amend rule to provide additional clarity. \r'



V

V

33.41:03:01 :37 - Firewood prohibited - amend rule to address nomenclature.

. Kotilnek also presented the recommended change from proposal to also create
the new rules 41:03:01:36 and 41:03:01:37 to clarify rules in regrds to trail cameras and
firewood prohibitations.

Motion by Sharp, second by Phittips TO AMEND THE FtNAL|ZAT|ON AS
RECOMMENDED. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Locken, second by Sharp TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS AMENDED TO RULES tN CHAPTER 41:03:0,1. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41 :03:02
1. 41:03:02:01 - Driving off roads prohibited-Exceptions - amend rule to provide clarity and

eliminate unnecessary language and add specific authority.

2. 41:03:02:02 - Speed limit on department lands - amend rule to provide clarity and
consolidate similar rules and add specific authority.

3. 41:03:02:05 - Exhibition driving prohibited - amend rule to provide clarity on appticable
areas and add specific authority.

4. 41 :03:02:07 - Obedience to yield signs required-pedestrian has right of way - repeal
rule/consolidation.

5. 41:03:02:09 - Obedience to stops signs required - repeal rule/consolidation.

6. 41:03:02:10 - Obedience to one-way road signs required - repeal rule/consolidation.

7.41:03:02:11-Parkinginnoparkingzonesprohibited-repeal rule/consolidation.

8. 41:03:02:12 - Parking in handicapped space restricted - repeal rule/consolidation.

9. 41:03:02:13 - Reshictions on motor vehicles-Exceptions - amend rule to provide
additional clarity on applicable areas and add specific authority.

Motion by Boyd, second by Whitmyre TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS PROPOSED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41:03:02. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41:03:03
1.41:03:03:03-Parkentrancelicenserequiredforadmissiontostateparksandcertain

recreation areas and lakeside use areas - amend rule to provide additional clarity and
add specific authority.

2. 41 :03:03:03.0'l - Park entrance license exemptions - amend rule to consolidate similar
rules and address additional areas where park license exemption exists and add specific
authority.

3. 41:03:03:03.02 - Spring open house park entrance license exemption - amend rule to
provide additional clarity and add additional periods for free park entrance and add

V



specific authority.

4. 41 :03:03:03.03 - Park entrance license not required - repeal rule/consolidation.

5. 41 :03:03:04 - Time limits on daily license - amend General Authority/Law lmplemented.

6, 41:03:03:05 - Limitations on half-price annual park entrance license - amend rule to
provide additional clarity.

7. 41:03:03:06 - Park entrance license fees - amend rule to provide additional clarity

Motion by Bies, second by Sharp TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS PROPOSED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41 :03:03. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41:03:04
1. 41:03:04:01 - Definitions - amend administrative misspelling.

2. 41 03:04:02 - Camping permit required-Exceptions - amend rule to provide clarity.

3. 41:03:04:04 - Registration procedures - amend rule to provide additional clarity.

4. 41 :03:04:05.01 - Campsite reservations-Payment of camping fees-Cancellation fees -
amend rule to provide additional clarity and add authority.

5. 41:03:04:05.02 - Reserved group picnic shelter fee - amend General Authority/Law
lmplemented.

6. 4'l:03:04:07.01 - Sale of firewood - amend rule to address nomenclature and add
authority.

7. 41 :03:04:10.02 - Camping cabin and rent-a-camper occupancy restricted - amend rule
to eliminate reference to rent-a-camper and add authority.

8. 41:03:04:11- Use of electrical service restricted - amend rule to address nomenclature
and add authority.

9. 41:03:04:12 - Checkout times enforced - amend rule to provide additional clarity and
address nomenclature and add authority.

Motion by Locken, second by Phillips TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS PROPOSED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41 :03:04. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41 :03:05 and Chapter 41:03:06
1 . 41 :03:05:01 - Payment of trail user service fee required for certain recreational trails -

amend rule to provide additional clarity and add authority.

2. 41 :03:05:04 - Expiration of daily trail user pass - amend rule to extend time period that
daily trail user pass is valid.

V

V

3  41:03:05:06-Display of trail user pass― amend rule to provide additional clarity            ~



V

∨

4. 41:03:06:01 - Display of a commercial snowmobile trail user pass required - amend rule
to eliminate unnecessary language.

It was recommended to make a change from proposal to removed 41 :03:05:04

Motion by Sharp, second by Boyd TO AMEND THE F|NAL|ZATION AS
RECOMMENDED. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Whitmyre, second by Phillips TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS AMENDED TO RULES tN CHAPTER 4.t:03:05 and 41:03:06. Motion
carried unanimously.

PROPOSALS
Chronic Wasting Disease Regulations

Switzer presented the recommendation to establish new rules related to
transportation and disposal of deer and elk carcasses from other states and hunting
units within south Dakota's known endemic areas where chronic wasting Disease had
been confirmed.

Motion by Sharp, second by Olson TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE REGULATTONS. Motion carried
unanimously.

Trapping Regulations
Keith Fisk, animal damage control program administrator, presented the proposal

on trap check times that resulted from a petition that was approved by the Commission.
Fisk explained changes to the current rule as follows:

1. Modify existing administrative rule to requare that all traps and snares in South Dakota be
checked within 24-hours from the time the trap or snare was set.

2. Creale a new adminastrative rule that would allow Game, Fish and parks personnel to grant
e)densions to the 24-hour check time due to unanticipated complications or emergencies.

3. Create a new administrative rule that before setting traps and snares, it shall be the duty of the
person setting a trap or snare lo study the weather reports for the next 48-hours and make a
record of that data. lt is expected that such person will not set traps and snares when a
reasonable person would conclude that the weather-related complications would likely preclude
checking traps and snares within 24-hours.

4. Crcate a new administrative rule which would allow Game, Fish and Parks personnelto
release or euthanize an animal held in a trap or snare longer than 24-hours.

5. Create a new administrative rule which would allow any person, after receiving permission from
a Game, Fish and Parks personnel, to release or euthanize an animal in a trap or snare longer
than 24-hours.

6. Create a new administrative rule that requires any animals euthanized by an authorized person
of Game, Fish and Parks, which a proflt is generated, to be reverted back to Game, Fish and
Parks.

7. Create a new administrative rule in which Game, Fish and Parks shall keep records on trap
check time extensions and shall give an annual summary report to the Game, Fish and Parks

L54

V



No action is necessary to move forward to finalization.

Fisk presented the proposed rule change to modify existing administrative rule to
require all traps and snares in South Dakota be checked prior to '12 o'clock midnight of
the third full calendar day following a previous check or when the trap was initially set,

and for any trap or snare entirely submerged in water that remains set beneath the ice

to be checked prior to '12 o'clock midnight of the fifth full calendar day statewide,
following a previous check or when the hap was initially set.

Motion by Olson, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO THE TRAP CHECK TIMES. Roll call vote: Boyd-yes; Locken - yes;

Bies - yes; Olson- yes; Whitmyre - yes; Phillips - yes; Sharp- no; Jensen-yes. Motion
passes with 7 yes votes and 1 no vote. Motion passes.

Muzzleloader Scopes
Kirschenmann presented the recommended changes to the muzzleloading

restrictions to make an allowance for 1-4x or 1-6x power scopes for seasons to
muzzleloading firearms. He explained a petition was received by the Commission
indicating that the non-telescopic sights are no longer available and have been
discontinued by manufacturers.

No action is necessary to move forward to flnalization.

Mountain Lion Hunting Season
Kirschenmann and Switzer presented the recommended changes to the

mountain lion hunting season.

1. Change the season dates from December 26 - March 31 to December 26 - April 30.
2. lncrease the number of access permits in Custer State Park from 57 to 65.
3. Allow nonresident hunting opportunity and provide 250 nonresident lottery licenses.
4. Establish a nonresident license fee of $280.
5. Outside the Black Hills Fire Protection District, expand the allowance for the use of
dogs that originates on private land to cross over or culminate on any public lands where
unleashed dogs are permitted. The current restriction for the Fort Meade Recreation
Area would remain.
6. Authorize the Commission to extend the hunting season beyond April 30.

Motioned by Phillips second by Olson TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO THE MOUNTAIN LION HUNTING SEASON. Motion carried
unanimously.

CSP Coyote Hunting Season
Switzer presented the recommended changes change to the CSP Coyote

Hunting Season dates from December 26 - March 31 to December 26 - April 30 and
remove the requirement of a free access permit.

Motioned by Boyd second by Olson TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO THE CSP COYOTE HUNTING SEASON. Motion carried unanimously.



Hoop Nets and Set Lines
Will Sayler, fisheries program administrator, presented the recommended

changes as follows:

'l . Add a definition of sefline in rule.

2. Add traps to hoop net and sefline regulation tifle.

3. Allow the use of wire fish traps.

4. change hoop net, trap and se ine rules to require them to be emptied by midnight the
day following when they were set instead of 72 hours. This will improve the chanc6 of
live release of the few game fish caught on se ines and turfles in all gears.

5. Change hoop net, trap and setline gear restrictions on border waters to match those
for inland waters.

6. Allow use of hoop nets, traps, and seflines in the James, vermiflion, and Big sioux
River mainstems.

7. Allow use of hoop nets and traps in western Missouri River tributaries to increase
angler opportunity.

Motioned by Sharp second by Boyd TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO HOOP NETS AND SET LtNES. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Waters - Aeration
Sayler presented the recommendation to create a new rule in 41:04 public

waters to identify the department as the designated agent of the commission for
permitting use of aeration systems in meandered watels or other waters to which the
state has acquired a right, title, or interest.

Motioned by Sharp, second by phiilips TO APPROVE THE CREATTON OF THE
NEW RULE. Roll call vote: Boyd-yes; Locken - yes; Bies - no; Olson_ yes; Whitmyre _

no; Phillips - yes; sharp- yes; Jensen-yes. Motion passes with 6 yes v'otes and 2 no
vote. Motion passes

Fish lmportation
sayler presented the recommended changes to fish importation as foflows:

',. Allow for a single importation permit from an out-of-state source to cover an entire
year from their rast fish hearth inspection to reduce paper work and staff time.

2. specify in rure which fish species need to be tested for which pathogens of reguratory
concern. This wirr reduce the costs for private industry and GFp io navi fisn neaitn
testing conducted.

Motion by Otson, second by Sharp TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO FISH TMPORTATION RULES. Motion carried unanimousty.

Aquatic lnvasive Species



Sayler presented the recommended changes to fish importation as follows:

1 . Add spiny wa rertrla (Bythotrephes tongimanus)' round goby (Neogobius

melanostomus), and white perch (Morone americana)' to the aquatic invasive

species (AlS) list in South Dakota.

2. Add Lakes sharpe and Francis case to the list of designated containment waters

for AIS management in South Dakota.

Motion by Bies, second by Sharp TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

CHANGES TO FISH IMPORTATION RULES. Motion carried unanimously'

Rules Review Process Chapter 41 :04 throught 41:05 - Style and Form
Kotilnek presented the recommended changes to administrative rules pertaining

to GFP as part of the review process. The Department recommends the following rule

changes for the following administrative rules in an effort to reduce redundancy,

increase transparency and improve consistency:
Chapter 41:04:0'l

41:04:01:01

41:04:01:02
41:04:01:03

41:04:01:04
41:04:01:05
41104:01:06
41:04:01107

41:04:01:08
41:04:01:10

Motion by Boyd, second by Sharp TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

CHANGES AS irEC'OMMENDED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41:04:01 . Motion carried

unanimously.

Chapter 41 :04:02
41:04:02:02 Beadle County public water safety zones - Update language

41'.04f2:04 Bon Homme County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02:06 Brown County public water safety zones. Update language and authority

41:04:02:07 Brule County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02.09 Butte County public water safety zones - Update language

41'.O4:O2:11 Charles Mix County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02.12 Clark County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02:14 Codington County public water safety zones - Update language

41'.0432:15 Corson County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:0216 Custer County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02:18 Day county public water Safety zones. Update language and authority

41:04:02:19 Deuel County public water safety zones - Update language

41'.04:O2:20 Dewey County public water safety zones - Update language

41:04:02:22 Edmunds County public water safety zones - Update language

Applicability of chapter - RePeal
Special purpose buoy specifications - Update authority.
Restricted area buoy markings - Update authority.
Reduced speed area buoy markings - Update authority.
lnformation buoy markings. Update authority
Safety zones defined - Adjust language and update authority
Buoy placement requirements - Adjust language and update
authority.
Diver-down flag requirements - Update authority.
Presence of persons in water near boat ramps prohibited-Update

authority.

V

157

V



41:04:02:23 Fall River County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:25 Repealed. Add Grant County public water safety zones lNew nuey
41:04:02:26 Gregory County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:29 Hand County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:0402:30 Hanson County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:32 Hughes County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:33 Hutchinson County public water safety zones _ Update tanjuage
41:04:02:38 Kingsbury County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:39 Lake County public water safety zones _ Update tanguage
41:04:02:41 Lincotn County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:42 Lyman County public water safety zones _ Update languaje
41:O4:O2:43 McCook County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:44 Mcpherson County public water safety zones _ UpOate Lnguage
41:04:02:45 Marshall County public water safety zones _ Update language
4'l:04:02:46 Meade County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:49 Minnehaha County public water safety zones _ Update lanluage
41:04:02:51 pennington County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:52 perkins County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:53 potter County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:54 Roberts County publlc water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:58 Stanley County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:62 Turner County public water safety zones. _ Update language
41:04:02:63.01 Union County public water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:U Walworth County publlc water safety zones _ Update language
41:04:02:66 Yankton County public water safety zones _ Update languagl

- Motion by Phittips, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED To RULES rN cHAprER 41.04-.02. Motion carried
unanimously.

Chapter 41:04:03
41:04:03:01 Meandered water areas defined - update ranguage and update authority
41:O4:03:02 Restriction of access prohibited _ Update authority
41:04:03:03 posting of signs prohibited _ Language and update authority
41:04:03:04 Farming prohibited - Exception - update ranguage and authority

41 :04:03:05 Modification prohibited _ Exception _ Update language and update
authority

^. . . -. Y1llol-ny tharp, second by Boyd TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED To Rulrs tru cHAprER 41:04:e3. Haoton carrieounanimously.

Chapter 41:04:04
41:04:04:01 Definition of terms _ Update language
41:04:04:05 Requirements for dock and floating dock maintenance - update ranguage

158



Motion by Boyd, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41'.04:04. Motion carried -\-,
unanimously.

Chapter 41:04:05
41:04:05:01 .01 Boat license fees - Update language

41:04'.0502 Life preservers required - Update language

41 :04:05:03 Fire extinguishers required - Exception - Update language and

authoritY

41:04:05:04 Flame arresters required - Update authority

41:04:05:04.Ol Whistle required - Update authority

4104:0504.02 Bell required - Update authority

41:04:05:05 Ventilation required - Update authority

41 :04:05:06 Navigation rules - Update language and authority

41:04:05:08 Restriction on right-of-way - Update authority

4'l:04:05:09 Blockage of docks forbidden - Update authority

41 :04:05:1 5 Audible signals - Update language and authority

41:04:05:16 Emergency signals - Boats to stop - Update authority

41:04:05:18 Lights required - Exception - Update language and authority

41 :04:05:19 Overloading prohibited - Update authority

Motion by Whitmyre, second by Olson TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41 :04:05. Motion carried

unanimously.

Chapter 41:04:06
41:04:06:02 Commission action on petition to restrict recreational use of

nonmeandered lake. - Update language and reduce redundancy
41 :04:06:03 Due process requirements for interested parties from the public -

Repeal
41 :04:06:04 Appeal from commission's final action on petition to restrict

recreational use of nonmeandered lake - Repeal.
41:04:06:05.01 Placement of department supplied signs - Update language

Motion by Boyd, second by Olson TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED TO RULES lN CHAPTER 41 :04:06. Motion carried

unanimously.

Chapter 41:05:01
41:05:01:01 Types of refuges defined - Update language and authority

41:0501'.02 Hunting within a waterfowl refuge - Update language

41:05:01 :03 Hunting and trapping within a state game refuge - Update language and

authority

41:05:01:04 Hunting within a state game bird refuge -Update language and authority

41 :05:01:05 Hunting within a federal refuge, park, or monument - Exception - Repeal

Motion by Sharp, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED

CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED TO RULES IN CHAPTER 41:05:01 . MOtiON CATTiEd \/.
unanimously.

159



.\_,, Chapter 41:05:02
41:05:02:06 Brown County refuges _ Update language
41:05:02:OZ Brule County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:08 Buffalo County refuges _ Repeal
41:OS:O2:11 Charles Mix County refuges - Repeal
41:05:02:12 Clark County refuges _ Update language
41:05:02:15 Corson County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:18 Day County refuges _ Update language
41:05:02:20 Dewey County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:O2:22 Edmunds County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:24 Faulk County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:25 Grant County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:26 Gregory County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:29 Hand County refuges _ Update language
41:05:02:32 Hughes County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:33 Hutchinson County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:42 Lyman County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:45 Marshall County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:52 perkins County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:53 Potter County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:54 Roberts County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02:57 Spink County refuges _ Update language

\/ 4'l:05:02:58 Stanley County refuges _ Update language
41:05:02:59 Sully County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:64 Walworth County refuges _ Repeal
41:05:02:66 yankton County refuges _ Update language and authority
41:05:02;68 Missouri River refuges _ Update language

Motion by Sharp, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED
CHANGES AS RECOMMENDED To RULES tN cHAprER 41:05:e2. Motion carried
unanimously.

Park Entrance and Camping Fees
Robling and Ar Nedved, parks assistant director, presented the recommended

changes to park entrance and camping fees as follows:

1. lncrease certain park entrance fees and camping fees:

Park Entrance License
Current Fee

Proposed
lncrease

Ｎｅｗ
Ｆｅｅ

Annual 『
一

16 $36
Second Vehicle S15 S18
Transferable $65 ５̈ $80qaily 16 12 $8
CSP Motorcycle 7-Dav 10 10 $20
uamprng Fees
Prime* 121 S5 $26

160



Preferred
Camoqrounds'

$19 $4 $23

Modern Campqrounds* $17 S3 $20
Basic Equestrian CG
except CSP

$13 $5 $18

Semi-modern
Equestrian CG except
CSP*

$19 $7 $26

CSP Modern
Campqrounds*

$25 $5 $30

CSP Equestrian
Camooround*

$35 $5 $40

CSP Camping Cabins $50 $5 $55

Camping Cabins except
CSP

$45 $10 $55

Firewood $5 Sl $6
*Fee includes $4 for sites where electricity is available

2. Remove group lodge designation for Mina Lake ($205) and designate as a
modern cabin ($150)
3. lncrease the fee from $10 to $15 for each day a vehicle is in a park and does not
display a valid park entrance license. This amount may be applied to the purchase of
an annual park entrance license.
4. Create a new state-wide fee for Designated Tent-Only Campsites with no

electricity at $15.

Motioned by Sharp, second by Bies TO APPROVE THE RECOMMENDED \--
CHANGES TO PARK ENTRANCE AND CAMPING FEES. Motion carried unanimously.

DIVISION OF PARKS AND RECREATION
Gorton Property Transfer

Nedved presented information on the transfer of property from the Parks and
Wildlife Foundation at Palisades State Park offering wildlife habitat, preservation and
public recreation.

Motioned by Olson with second by Boyd TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 19-23
(Appendix C) as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Revenue, Camping and Visitation Reports
Nedved provided the reported that year-to-date visitation, camping and revenue

by district through August 2019.

DIVISION OF WILDLIFE
Elk Contingency Licenses

Kirschenmann presented information regarding elk contingency licenses for the
2019 hunting season.

Big Game Water Development Projects
John Kanta, wildlife regional supervisor, explained to the Commission that water

is not generally not a limiting factor for wildlife in the Black Hills. As such water projects \/
are not a top priority for habitat projects in the Black Hills. Examples of higher priorities

161



would protecting and enhancing riparian areas, removing pine regeneration from
meadow areas and hardwood releases. When it comes to water habitat projects they
are typically projects to protect springs, seeps and ponds. When determining ifa waier
developrent project is necessary SDGFp first looks at whether water is a li;iting factor
for wildlife in_the area keeping in mind that wildlife can go to water and are able t6 jump
fences. SDGFP also considers issues lhatwildlife marcause when visiting private
property to get to water when justirying a water development project. A ha;dout was
distributed and discussed with the commission detailing a few oithe water development
projects that SDGFP has participated in.

License Sales Update
Tony Leif, wildlife division director presented the year to date license sales

update.

SOLICITATION OF AGENDA ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS
Sharp requested information regarding waterfowland Bies requested information

on Commission meeting utilization of electronic devises and documents.

Adjourn
Motion by Olson, second by phillips TO ADJOURN AT 1 1:30 A.M. lvlotion carried

unanimously.

Respectf ully Submitted,

(%R[t{^_
Kelly R. Hepler, Deparlment Secretary

も́



Appendix A
Resolution 19-21

Whereas, The Department of South Dakota Game, Fish & Parks (Department) relies on 
\\-/'

hunters to help fund the management and use of the State's natural resources and associated
habitats.

whereas, there has been a steady decline in hunting participation both at a national and

state level.

whereas, the resulting decline in participation has a direct negative impact on financial

resources available to manage natural resources and associated habitats.

Whereas, the Commission and Department have recognized the necessity to implement

new habitat funding mechanisms.

whereas, the commission and Department implemented the Huntfor Habitat raffle in 2019 as a

new approach to generate additional financial resources to support habitat initiatives.

Now, Therefore, Be it Resolved, funds generated by the Hunt for Habitat raffle will be

used to support habitat development and enhancements on public lands, in particular Game
Production Areas and School and Public Lands.

Be it further resolved, the Commission and Department will utilize the Hunt for Habitat

revenue to support the following identified needs and new habitat efforts.

A. lmprove and establish habitat on Game Production Areas across the state identified
through a statewide assessment. lmplementation of on+.time identified projects will

occur over the ne)d 4-5 years.
a. Acquisition of necessary equipment such as planters, transportation,

prescribed fire, and weed control implements.
b. Hire or contract to complete habitat management activities.
c. Establishment of new grassland plantings - 22,500 acres.
d. New perennial pollinator and food plots - 1 ,700 acres.
e. Enhancing existing grassland habitat - 40,000 acres.
f. New woody cover and tree plantings - 1 ,000 acres.
g. Grazing infrastructure - cross fencing and water sources.

B. lmprove and establish habitat on the 700,000+ acres of School and Public Lands

across the state.
a. Riparian management
b. Grazing infrastructure - cross fencing and water sources.
c. Enhancing existing grassland habitat
d. New woody cover and tree plantings

163



*i:r,i3l'inl,,
Whereas, The Department of South Dakota Game, Fish & parks (Department)

relies on a wide variety of outdoor enthusiasts and users to fund the management and
use of outdoor recreational resources.

Whereas, nationally, there has been a steady decline in hunting, trapping and
angling participation since the .1980 

s

Whereas, the resulting decline in participalion has a direct correlation to the
sustainability of our strong outdoor heritage in South Dakota.

Whereas, the resulting decline in participation has a direct negative impact on
financial resources available to manage outdoor recrealional resources.

Whereas, the Commission understands and recognizes the necessity to recruil,
retain and reactivate participants in hunting, angling, trapping and outdoor recreating.

Whereas, the Department shall continue to prioritize their focus on recruitment.
retention, and reactivation of resource users and all outdoor enthusiasts.

Now, Therefore, Be it Resolved, prior to amendment or adoption of regulations,
the Commission shall consider ihe impact the regulation would have on recruitment,
retention and reactivation of hunting, angling, trapping and outdoor recreating
participants.

Be it further resolved, the Commission shall consider, at a minimum, the
following criteria when determining whether to adopt or amend a regulation:

(1) whether the regulationffee inhibits a user,s abitity to participate,
(2) does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users,
(3) how does the regulation impact the nen ge;eration of hunters, Jnglers,

lrappers and outdoor recreationists.
(4) does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future

generations by getting families outdoors.

164



Appendix C

RESOLUT10N 19-23
WHEREAS, South Dakota Parks and Wildife Foundation owns real estate

(PrOperty)described asi

LOT 41N BOVVAR'S FlRST ADDIT10N IN THE NORTHVVEST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NW1/4 NE1/4) AND THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4
NWl′4)OF SECT10N 31,TOWNSHIP 103 NORTH,RANGE 47 WEST
OF THE 5TH PM, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF

WHEREAS,South Dakota Parks andヽ ″ ld‖fe Foundation,Inc desires to 91ft the

PropeHy to the SOuth Dakota Department of Game,Fish and Pa「 ks(Departmentll and

WHEREAS,the Department has evaluated and determined that the Property
would serve very we‖ as an addition to Pa‖ sades State Park,ofFer ng wnd‖ fe habitat

preservat on,and pub‖ c「ecreational opportun tiesi and

VVHEREAS,the Departmentis authorized to accept gifts of propeny for park and

recreational purposes per SDCL§ §41-2-19 and 41‐ 2-24:and

WHEREAS, the SOuth Dakota Came, Fish & Parks Commission desires to
authorize the Department to accept this gift of propeny frOm the South Dakota Parks

and llV‖ d‖fe Foundation to be used as an addition to Pansades state Park,and further

acknowledge the generosity and dedicaton of South Dakota Parks and VV‖ d‖fe

Foundat on towards expanslon of Pa‖ sades State Park

NOW,THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED,thatthe South Dakota Game,F sh and
Parks Commission does hereby authorize the Department to accept the gift of the
PropeHy from South Dakota Parks and W‖ d‖fe Foundation to be used as an addition to

Pansades state Pa「k

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the South Dakota Game, Fish & Parks
CommissiOn,on behalf of the citizens Of South Dakota,does he「 eby acknowledge and

express ts deepest appreciation and grattude to South Dakota Parks and W‖ d‖fe

Foundation for its generosity, and further acknoulledge the Outdoor recreational

opportunities this gift wi‖ p「ovide to South Dakotans fOr many years to come

V

ψ

165

V



V

V

Appendix D
RESOLUTION 19-24

WHEREAS, Seth Vant Hof of Dell Rapids, South Dakota, submifted a petition to
the Game, Fish and Parks Commission (Commission) dated August j4, ZO,lg,
requesting that the Game, Fish and parks Commission amend ARSD S 41:06:23:01
(Antelope hunting season established - Number and type of licenses) _ to add a
specific muzzleloader antelope hunting season for the reasons more fully set out in the
petition (hereinafter referred to as "the petition"); and

WHEREAS, all members of the Commission have been furnished with and have
reviewed a copy of the Petition; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised that a copy of the petition has
been served on all members of the lnterim Rules Review Committee and Director of the
Legislative Research Council as required by SDCL S l -26-13; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised that SDCL S j_26_13 requires
that within thirty (30) days of submission of a petition, the Commissio; sha either ,;deny

the petition in writing (stating its reasons for the denials) or shall initiate rule-making
proceedings in accordance with SDCL .1-26-4.,,; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised and is of the opinion that a
hearing on the Petition is neither statutorily required nor necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has reviewed and carefully considered the
requiremenls and procedures set out in SDCL 51-26_13 and th; contents of the
Petition, including the reasons advanced by petitio;er in support of adding a specific
muzzleloader antelope hunting season; and

WHEREAS, a hunter can currenfly use a muzzleloader to hunt during the firearm
anlelope hunting season and with the advancement of muzzleloaders ihey are as
effective as rifles in many ways; and

WHEREAS, because the archery antelope hunting season closes during the
firearm seasons, adding an additional week for a muzzleloa-der 

""""on 
*outd t"k" i*"y

opportunity to those archery hunting; and

WHEREAS, the Department will be considering an apprentice/youth antelope
season and will likely discuss with the Commission in th; future; and

WHEREAS, the Commission does not support nor believe the need exists to
establish an antelope muzzleloader season.

NOW, THEREFORE. BE tT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby deny
the Petition for the reasons hereinabove stated in this Resolution, which said Resolution
as adopted by the Commission shall consiitute the Commission,s writte; denial of the
Petition and its reasons therefore.

V

166



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Petition, a record of the Commission's

discussions concerning same, and this Resolution be made a part of the l\4inutes of the

Commission meeting at which this Resolution is adopted, and further, that the

Department be and it is hereby authorized and directed in compliance with SDCL S1-26-
'13 io serve a copy of an extract of that portion of the Commission minutes which pertain

to the Commission's discussion of the Petition and its adoption of this Resolution,

including a copy of the Resolution, on all members of the lnterim Rules Review

Committie and Director of the Legislative Research Council with copies also to be

provided to the Petitioner, Seth Vant Hof of Dell Rapids, South Dakota.

ｂ́



V *.,ttt?18il i,,u
.. _ 

WHEREAS, Nancy Hilding of Btack Hawk, South Dakota, submitted a petition tothe Game, Fish and Parks Commission (Commission) dated August 30, 2018,
requesting that the Game, Fish and parks Commission amend AR-SO S 41:Og:02
(Trapping Prohibitions) - Create a trapping lD that wi be placed on a set tAps for the
reasons more fully set out in the petition (hereinafter referred to as .the petitioi); and

WHEREAS, all members of the Commission have been furnished with and have
reviewed a copy of the petition; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised that a copy of the petition has
been served on all members of the lnterim Rules Review Commitiel and Director of the
Legislative Research Council as required by SDCL S 1-26-13; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised that SDCL S 1_26_.13 requires
that within thirty (30) days of submission of a petition, the Commissioi shall either .:deny
the petition in writing (stating its reasons for the denials) or shall initiate rule_making
proceedings in accordance with SDCL 1-26-4.',; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been advised and is of the opinion that a
hearing on the Petition is neither statutorily required nor necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has reviewed and carefully considered the
requirements and procedureS set out in sDcL s1-26-13 and the conGnts ofthe pelition,
including the reasons advanced by petitioner in support of requiring trappei
identification to be placed on all traps; and

WHEREAS, there has been discussions by the Department around consistency
of rules and lhe placement of private property on public lands lexamptes: tree stands,
cameras) but have determined there are different circumstances for these regulations,
in particular those revolving around illegal baiting and required time checis foitrapping
compared to other equipment placed on Game production Areas: and

WHEREAS, the Commission formed a work group to study the trap tagrequirement and brought forward a separate trap identiiication propos'al tnat was notsupported by the Commission; and

. WHEREAS, the Department,s law enforcement officers have successfullyenforced trapping rures and regurations without a t."p ia"ntiti""tio, ieqiirement sincetrapping rules were implemented; and

WHEREAS, a trap identification Jequirement is an unnecessary regulatoryburden ptaced on trappers and creales rurtne, compleiity io lriiil'j"il"pp,ng ,rr"..which conlradict the Department's ongoing efforts lo recruit. retain and reacrivatepeople into the activity of trapping; and

NOW, THEREFORE. BE tT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby denythe Petition for the reasons hereinabove statea in this ReiJuii"", ,rfri.f,t .JiO Resolution

V

V



as adopted by the Commission shall constitute the Commission's written denial of the

Petition and its reasons therefore.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Petition, a record of the Commission's
discussions concerning same, and this Resolution be made a part of the Minutes of the

Commission meeting at which this Resolution is adopted, and further, that the

Department be and it is hereby authorized and directed in compliance with SDCL $1-26-
.13 to serve a copy of an extract of that portion of the commission minutes which pertain

to the Commission's discussion of the Petition and its adoption of this Resolution,

including a copy of the Resolution, on all members of the lnterim Rules Review

committee and Director of the Legislative Research council with copies also to be

provided to the Petitioner, Nancy Hilding of Black Hawk, South Dakota.

169



V

Public Hearing Minutes of the Game, Fish and Parks Commission
September 5, 2019

The Commission Vice chair Scott Phillips began the public hearing at 2:02 p.m. MT at
Holiday lnn Convention Center, Spearfish, South Dakota. Commissioners Gary Jensen,
Travis Bies, Mary Anne Boyd, Jon Locken, Scott Phillips, Russell Olson, Douglas Sharp,
Robe( Whitmyre were present. Phillips indicated written comments were provided to the
Commissioners prior to this time and will be reflected in the Public Hearing Minutes.
Phillips then invited the public to come forward with oral testimony.

No verbalcomments were received.

See attached written public comments submitted prior to the public hearing
The public Hearing concluded at 2:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

tu\Rrt*
Kelly R. Hepler, Department Secretary

、ヽ__/

170



-rom:

,ent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

info@9fp.sd.us
Friday, September L3, 20L9 4:21PM
stnnL@pie.midco.net
Comes, Rachel

Petition for Rule Change Form

South Dakota - Game, Fish, and Parks

ID:

Petitioner
Name:

Address:

Email:

Phone:

Rule
Identification:

Decribe
change:

leason for
\-/change:

Petition for Rule Change
A new form was just submitted from the htto://ofo,sd.oov/ website with the following information;

78

Scott Johnson

205 Scotty Philip Ave
Fort Pierre , SO 57532

stnn 1@oie. midco. net

605-222-7933

Bonus point system

Change the current preference point system for ALL big game seasons to a true bonus point system.

Our current preference point system is a complicated bonus point system and not a true preference point
system with cubed points and multiple drawing sequences which benefit older residents with many bonus
points. unfortunately there is much more demand for certain wildlife species like elk that it may even take
20+ years to draw a preferred tag. For that reason many young hunters won't apply or have any real
chances of drawing a tag for many years. In this day and age when hunter recruitment is very important to
continue and maintain conservation of our states wildlife, we need to continue to find ways to draw more
people to take up hunting. I'm getting older now with my best hunting days behind me now. This proposal
isn't for selfish reasons to benefit myself since I'm sitting with many points (over 15 in a few) jn many elk
and deer seasons. By simplifying the draw into just one draw and you have extra chances for each years
bonus points, it would get rid of the complicated draw system currently used and give new hunters a little
more chance of drawing a special tag. This is a very small sacriflce for us older hunters to preserve our
states fine hunting heritage.

comes, Rachel 10



11
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMMISS10N ACTiON

F:NALiZAT10N

V

V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing

September 4‐ 5,2019    Spearrish
October 3,2019        Chamber:ain

Establish new rules related to the management of chronic wasting disease (C\ /D) and make
effective July 1, 2020.

A cervid is defined as a mammal of the family Cervidae, which includes white-tailed deer, mule deer
and elk.

New Administrative Rules
1 . To define South Dakota's known CWD endemic areas (Figure 1) where transportation and

disposal requirements would apply:
. Deer Hunting Units: CUD-CUI, BHD-BH1 , BHD-BDI, BHD-BD2, WRD-02A, WRD-

21A, WRD-218, WRD-274, WRD-278 and VVRD-271.
. Elk Hunting Units: CUE-CU1, CEE-CU1, BHE-H2, BHE-H3, BHE-H4, BHE-Hs,

BHE-H7, BHE-Hg and PRE-27A.

2. To establish carcass disposal requirements for hunters, taxidermists and game processors:
A. A hunter shall dispose of all remaining cervid carcass parts taken from another

state, regardless of CWD status of the exporting state, or a known South Dakota
CwD endemic area directly to or with a waste management provider that delivers to
a permitted landfill (Figure 2) when non-commercial meat processing and non-
commercial taxidermy has concluded.

i. Those cervid carcasses taken from a known South Dakota C\ /D endemic
area that test negative for CWD from a verified test sponsored by the
Department would be exempt from this disposal regulation.

ii. Any recipient of such gifr of wildlife as described above shall follow this
cervid carcass disposal requirement.

B. A wildlife processino facilitv as defined by41:06:03:10 shall dispose ofall remaining
cervid carcass parts taken from another state, regardless of CWD status of the
exporting state, or a known South Dakota CWD endemic area directly to or with a
waste management provider that delivers to a permitted landfill (Figure 2).

i. Game processors licensed by U.S. Department of Agriculture or S.D.
Animal lndustry Board shall dispose of carcasses as required by the
conditions associated with such license.

C. A taxidermist as detined by 41:09:11:02 shall dispose of all remaining cervid carcass
parls taken from another state, regardless of CWD status'of the exporting state, or a
known Soulh Dakota CWD endemic area directly to or with a waste management
provider lhat delivers to a permitted landfill (Figure 2).

3. lntrastate Carcass Transportation (carcass movement within South Dakota)
A. Whole or partial cervid carcasses and head with antlers attached may be

transported from a known South Dakota CWD endemic area only if delivered to a
licensed taxidermist, commercial processor or to the hunters domicile 3!g disposed
of as describe above.

4. lnterstate Carcass Transportation (carcass movement into South Dakota from another state)
A. lmportation of whole or partial cervid carcasses and head with antlers attached into

South Dakota is allowed from other states, regardless of CWD status ofthe
exporting state, if delivered to a licensed taxidermist, game processor or to the
hunters domicile gld disposed of as described above.

B. Whole or partial cervid carcasses and head with antlers only traveling through South
Dakota are exempt from this regulation.

APPROVE      MODiFY      REJECT      NO ACT10N
V

Ｆ
Ｉ
Ｉ
Ｉ
Ｉ
Ｉ
ト

Possession, Processing and Transportataon of Game; Taxidermists



1lA
Department recommended chanoes to proposa::
l  Add BHE― Hl to the‖ st of elk hunung unts wnh n the known CWD endemic area

Chronic wasting disease (CWD) poses serious challenges to wildlife managers and the implications
of long-term sustainability and management for free-ranging deer and elk could be significant. The
known CWD endemic area is currently restricted to southwestem South Dakota and includes the
counties of Custer, Fall River, Lawrence and Pennington counties. C\ /D has been confirmed in deer
within the Black Hills (Firearm Units BD1 and BD2), Custer State Park and Prairie Units 02A, 21A,
218,274,278 and 271. CWD has been confirmed in elk within the Black Hills (Firearm Units H2,
H3, H4, H5, H7 and H9), Custer State Park and Prairie Unil27A.

Chronic wasting disease can be spread among cervids by both direct contact between animals and
exposure to environments contaminated with C\ /D prions, the abnormal protein that causes the
disease. The unnatural dispersal of CWD-|nfected cervid carcllsses from the location of harvest
within a known CWD endemic area to places such as a hunler's home, taxidermist or game
processor in a portion of the state not known to have CWD, is a significant concern. Since there is
currently no known cure for CWD, proactive actions that include preventive measures to reduce the
unnatural spread of CWD are a high priority.

The goal state ot the South Dakota Chronic Wasting Disease Action Plan is to determine
presence/absence of C\ /D, reduce the spread of C\AID, and have an informed public that
understand, support and parlicipate with C\ /D management practices to ensure viable deer and elk
populations for future generations. The above recommendations have been idenlified as new rules
for consideration within the action plan to reduce the spread of CVVD through the proper disposal of
carcass remains.

Deer Hunting Units Elk Hunting unts

toヽィence

H2

Cutl‐

tHt

o

27B

Fol l■‐

Figure 1. Deer and elk hunting units within known CWD endemic area.

APPROVE      MODiFY      REJECT      NO ACT10N

V ,T:ON

V

V



11Bt

a

Figure 2. Permitted landfills that accept carcasses.

1. The lssue
o Why make the change, what are the change alternatives, how will public/stakeholder

input be solicited, and how will the change be evaluated if implemented?
o The Department is concerned about the long-term impacts of CWD on

o
o

South Dakota's deer and elk populations.
New research findings in adjacent states and the suggested negative impact
to deer and elk population growth rates
Updated and concerning prevalence rates from elk within \Mnd Cave
National Park and Custer State Park
The need to ensure viable populations of deer and elk in the future; and the
importance of deer and elk to hunters and their contributions to wildlife
management.
As with any topic related to wildlife management, there will likely be support,
opposition and no opinion on this proposal.
Public solicitation will involve the Commission process of developing a
proposal and gathering public input during a 30 day comment period prior to
taking final adoption at the October Commission meeting.
A CWD stakeholder group was comprised and provided input and
suggestions on the topic.
Several open houses were conducted in 2019 across the state.
Direct emails have been sent to both resident and nonresident deer and elk
applicants describing the proposal.
Lefters and a copy of the proposal were directly mailed to all known
taxidermists, game processors, permitted landfills, and waste management
providers.
Long-term surveillance will be conducted to monitor the distribution of CWD
and hunter compliance will transportation/disposal regulations and best
management practices will help reduce the artificial spread of CWD.

2. HistoricalConsiderations
. What are the cunent and projected trends in resident and nonresident license sales,

documented and/or perceived hunter densities and the ramifications of these
densities?

o ln South Dakota, CWD was discovered in seven captive elk facilities during
the winter of 1997 and in another captive elk herd in 2002.

[

CRITERIA

APPROVE      MOD:FY      REJECT      NO ACT10N

Ｏ
　
　
　
Ｏ
　
　
　
Ｏ

Ｏ
　
　
　
Ｏ



11Co CWD was first discovered in the wild when a white-tailed deer in Fall River
County tested positive during the 2001 deer hunting season. The first CWD
infected free-ranging elk was found in WCA in 2002.

o From 200'l-2019, Ct rD has been confirmed in 135 white-tailed deer, 89
mule deer, and 20'l elk within the counties of Custer, Fall River, Lawrence
and Pennington.

o lt is not known if C\ rD is affecting population growth rates of deer and elk in
South Dakota.

o lf the prevalence rate of CWD reaches levels found in other portions of the
country, it is unknown how hunters will respond with their interest in
purchasing licenses and hunting in CWD endemic areas.

o How do neighboring states address the identified issue?
o See table below for a summary of carcass transportation and disposal

regulalions.

APPROVE      MODIFY      REJECT ACTiON



1lD

V/

V

u“錮 S“

"2040・hわ
…

nCt―
・

yupdH

Sullldry
Ю■-1¨"‐

●ωmⅢ
""prOCes“

*r{!EGildcredcranpG *dtuCdnrill6(CO. A. X3.
|,
attrc.n,r€.
il. c{ ff. PA
tD. rr( u, \tl
DAN,dSffi

ryffinry
he dhCdr@l6(AR CO. t.
t_ Ks,ID, M[ n.
to.m.E.E.s.
w. PA, SD.n,U,

\!ddSetun).

dodcmd*&ddp@,d
pddQhdodddbrtu
dturyM€dicd6prcFmtuCFn

bm*or@lEtuCrcBb..n
ffiTwS!d6rcSENh
,rttumednEfrd r.6. Nil & d

sqd.bdiEddCm d$s
vor.m, d irqddryhdd !d ff. orprovE. fd +@fc 4s.

mgm cFnltd-liqdqiElffi
ortEoil&tumh BGt e@din
Hdol2OlT

nryzw6DYEDuolm6ftxE
cgdimmi:4dldolffips d
!l@dr.ddd.hfu@don
l$ddmnn

/6. nil &s, SHbd d.d..k d mo*

m&6ME Md 1.2012.sl bkmtum. Cm.&mc c.sftn ry
16.sEctrryqmH
Wi Cor?, 6 in Ch,bn Cdrry, 1 in Ods

mhad.m&d.
idh&12ffidryd&
nCmPreFm.ffih6.

rh bints E b..n rctlEEd.

\nPo.HarLwllEEg.lltf,Fr
,c.nd.!bdb fld. h rc+qE olCrc
bbdoB hHts c.a6.tu cmil Cm

tr@6orre c.oo c.!s$s r@wsE
Dm -FlsG d& ol MilffiE r hd6[ i3
)'d. ftytu &*EFdcofltrr-

€b*lcrydtubilmdEtu
dSldAe&ffi6infficd
limd*lqc&.wCrc

:..dm.@dffi.dffi
lmMddnSl&hBrtu

hfr:dd@.d m( $ffi!or&t
ffiffiotmdSfrmpdof hsdcffior
Ed ffid: ffi. id... orEh;ld#d

h& *ed ddHnts.Wfrn. Crc
rylHe,#ffidmlbilh

.did&.CltDlqpd.a bffiq&mabehCmlrymil
mEidb.Htddd@dm.t

DdturEd&djrk.h&,d
d(h#beryllE6idra.6
trdbd+hm*ndofJhn

DZ0lr gm siJEtma d Kasc
'hr6@dd&pldbyhFddWdft colmBmhMlI18.tu

ntsryorz@,@ folmtw golffism
).s acdbtonsh i@ffionotE*d ffil.mF@db$rycffidtury

d.MmCmWodm.l0poSEd.or
hi..h$idoGTdcpbE
)rcwk...rrymW

tudrylE6hM.pdfficd Crcin
br*Ebmfffr drnetEdd

r-dd.@d-CUtOpdtE. Aie
Mbdd$Ad29*E*o

).&&1173ditu.kilJry1
"proc‐

ed籠

“

deb●ned me“ q― 田 ndes

ffidF$EShdffid btffi bytu pdiutm tu 65S L.gddn
)Gd * gl lt7 n AFld2017 fr4aok

lifr**. ht&&kffJry1.
&iE. Ll6ffidolcm hklfr, riniC
!@ na(RA)6tuCEtded.d
m. Tlwd rsd6m6n&
hsld-d.dMbFd

E*.PGHe&Fddolhru
l#mCEBddryddmih

dmdmd6m pidtu$idtus
rd&4tr6*6mhdffi.d
kd#ffimmtortsi&d.
*Htu Enhbd d*mdbrcmf,

il cftGp*d$Gtsld e.r, ffi &G.
il dkM rca6n&sorryim.*6

dF*gmffi.lffiEryirydh
tuqpG:mdhisdrdqcd

,mdsm pdd+id@lrmdhi
dd. bed dmd h&.Mh.&

%s#a&d.*E*he@nd
i$ffi,qFdmM{h{h.
ffi, -iw6).dfdNd&qEd-

"り

。|●ng

ゅ●2016
llwsr@rymqqry
*obmrye.@8. dcdriy$frn
16hlldapatrkCrci!
SdMfldffiryor,h

,@8, b.d&d.q b. Foc.et.orb.
3rc $ndc ctumib inWFdO rcre
h hdd J9dffidh9rdtu rc

rydolk, dk d,m$bbnd@d
tom ry Ma.. inl&mry b &k M to.
ffin\^romE dryftrfr, pdmd

r, b hped in V$pnE b . @, . Fifr
€d.@brc4,b.tuffistb.
,c.g,sb.crc.d4bcffon6'n
7ryoi,! FBoe rE,Ea
rydtuEdrhS othhld-.
dryd dinryryldMlin$rFnE.

V

APPROVE      MOD:FY      REJECT      NO ACT:ON



V

11E3. Biological Considerations
. What is the current and projected status of the population and habitat conditions for

these populations?
o lt is not known if CWD is affecting population growth rates of deer and elk in

South Dakota.
lf the prevalence rate of CWD reaches levels found in other portions of the
country, it is unknown how hunters will respond with their interest in
purchasing licenses and hunting in CWD endemic areas.

4. SocialConsiderations
. How would the change affect resident and nonresident: current and future

generations of families, opportunities to expand outdoor recreation participation and
patterns of land ownership.

o For those individuals who hunt and harvest a deer or elk and will be
transporting and/or disposing of a carcass outside of the known CWD
endemic area, this regulations will require some additional planning and
effort to meet the regulations developed to reduce the spread of CWD.

o There is a likelihood of nonresidents having connections to family,
businesses and land ownership.

5. Financial considerations
o What are the financial implications of the change for current and future: revenue for

GFP;the proportional contributions of revenue from residents and nonresidents to
support species and habitat management programs, and the ability of GFP to
support species and habitat management programs, program income for
landowners to manage habitat, sales tax collections in SD, and personal income of
business owners and their employees.

o For most hunters affected by these regulations, there will likely be an
additional cost for carcass disposal.
Could be additional expenditures for the Department in the future to ensure
that disposal logistics and costs are minimized for hunters.

1. Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate?
o Not directly, but would require some additional planning and effort to meet the

regulations developed to reduce the spread of CWD. Some hunters may choose
not to hunt in CWD endemic areas any longer due to the new transportation and
disposal regulations.

2. Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?
. No.

3. How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trappers and
outdoor recreationists?

o While the new regulations might seem like a burden to some, the regulations are
being proposed to ensure viable deer and elk populations into the future.

4. Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by getting
families outdoors?

o Not applicable.

APPROVE      MODiFY      REJECT      NO ACT:ON
V



12
GAME,FiSH AND PARKS COMMISS10N ACTION

FINALlZAT10N
V

V

CommissionMeetingDates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-6,2019    Spearrish
September 5,2019     Spearrish
October 3,2019        Chamber:ain
October 3‐4,2019      Chamberlain

Current Rule:

41:08:02:03. Trap checking required. A trapper shall check all kaps and snares in the field
belonging to the trapper and remove any caught animal prior to 12 o'clock midnight ofthe
second full calendar day east ofthe Missouri River, and prior to 12 o'clock midnight of the
third full calendar day west of the Missouri River, following a previous check or when the
trap was initially sel. However, any trap or snare entirely submerged in water that remains
set beneath the ice shall be checked and any caught animal removed prior to '12 o'clock
midnight of the flfth full calendar day statewide, following a previous check or when the
trap was initially set.

ProDosed chanoes,

1. Modiry existing administrative rule to require that all traps and snares in South
Dakota be checked within 24-hours from the time the trap or snare was set.

2. Create a new administrative rule that would allovv Game, Fish and Parks personnel
to grant extensions to the 24-hour check time due to unanticipated complications or
emergencies.

3. Create a new administrative rule that before setting traps and snares, it shall be the
duty of the person setting a trap or snare to study the weather reports for the next 48-
hours and make a record of that data. lt is expected that such person will not set traps
and snares when a reasonable person would conclude that the weather-related
complications would likely preclude checking traps and snares within 24-hours.

4. Create a new administrative rule which would allow Game, Fish and Parks personnel to
release or euthanize an animal held in a trap or snare longer than 24-hours.

5. Create a new administrative rule which would allow any person, afler receiving permission
from a Game, Fish and Parks personnel, to release or euthanize an animal in a trap or
snare longer than 24-hours.

6. Create a new administrative rule that requires any animals euthanized by an authorized
person of Game, Fish and Parks, which a profit is generated, to be reverled back to
Game, Fish and Parks.

7. Crcale a new administrative rule in which Game, Fish and Parks shall keep records
on trap check time extensions and shall give an annual summary report to the Game,
Fish and Parks Commission.

APPROVE       MODIFY       REJECT      NO ACTiON
V

Prohibitions



12A

Department recommended chanoes to proposal:

1. Reject all proposed changes.

This proposal was a result of a petition that was submitted and the Game, Fish and Parks
(GFP) Commission accepted at the July 8-9, 2019, GFP Commission meeting.

Not Applicable

２

　

３

Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate? Yes. The proposed
changes rcduce oppoftunity and creates unnecessary and complex rules.

Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users? No.

How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunterc, anglers, trappers and
outdoor recreationists? The proposed rule would create fudher complexity to existing
administrative rules, which has been shown to decrease participation in hunting and trapping
activities. The proposed rule would a/so decrease trapping success because of the
incrcased levels of human disturbance.

Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by
getting families outdoors? N/A

APPROVE       MOD:FY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON



12B
GAME,FiSH AND PARKS COMMISSiON ACT:ON

FINALiZAT10N
V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5‐ 6,2019    Spearrish
September 5,2019     Spearfish
October 3,2019       Chamberiain
October 3‐4,2019      Chamberlain

V

Current Rule:

41:08:02:03. Trap checking required. A trapper shall check all traps and snares in the field
belonging to the trapper and remove any caught animal prior to 12 o'clock midnight of the
second full calendar day east of the Missouri River, and prior to 12 o'clock midnight of the
third full calendar day west ofthe Missouri River, following a previous check orwhen the
trap was initially set. However, any trap or snare entirely submerged in water that remains
set beneath the ice shall be checked and any caught animal removed prior to 12 o'clock
midnight of the frfth full calendar day statewide, following a previous check or when the
trap was initially set.

ProDosed chanoes'

1. Modiry existing administrative rule to require all traps and snares in South Dakota be
checked prior to 12 o'clock midnight of the third full calendar day following a previous
check or when the trap was initially sel, and for any trap or snare entirely submerged in
water that remains set beneath the ice to be checked prior to 12 o'clock midnight of the
fifth full calendar day statewide, following a previous check or when the trap was initially
set.

OeDaftment recommended chanoes to DroDosal:

1. Accept the proposed changes above.

This proposal is a result of a petition that was submitted and the Game, Fish and Parks (GFP)

Commission accepted at the July 8-9, 2019, Commission meeting and provides the
Commission ,/vith an alternative to the petition. This proposal provides greater flexibility and
opportunity for trappers in South Dakota and provides a consistent approach regarding trap
check regulations.

V

Not App‖ cable

APPROVE MODiFY REJECT      NO ACT10N

Trapping Prohibitions



12C

1. Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate? No

2. Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users? Yes, the
prcposed change would allow enhanced levels of flexibility and opportunity for people in
eastem South Dakota.

3. How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trapperc and
outdoor recreationists? The proposed change would create a consrsfenf regulation across
the state and simplify regulations.

4. Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by
getting families outdoors? N/A

APPROVE       MOD!FY      REJECT      NO ACT10N



13
GAME,FISH AND PARKS COMM:SSION ACT10N

FINALiZAT10N
V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

Septernber 5‐6   Speattsh
October 3,2019  Chamberlain
October 3‐4,2019 Chamberiain

Current Administrative Rule
Muzzleloading restrictions. ln seasons restricted to muzzleloading firearms, no telescopic
sights may be used. Telescopic sights are those sights that utilize magnification.

Prooosed chanoes

1. Allow the use of scopes with magnilication of 1-4x or 1{x for seasons restricted to
muzzleloading fi rearms.

Deoartment recommended chanoes to prooosal:
1. Repeal the administrative rule which limits telescopic scopes and allow the hunter to

determine whether to use telescopic sights or not.

The current commission proposal is a result of a petition brought forward by an individual sharing
concern over the ability to purchase a scope with no magnification. The request was to change to
scopes of 1-4x or 1€x power which are more available.

V

Not Applicable

1 Does the regulation or fee inhibit a useis ability to participate?
It has been shared by some individuals that their ability to participate is limited or
eliminated without the use of a scope due to vision limitations.

Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?
Expanding the use of scopes of any magniflcation may increase both current and new
users to the muzzleloading season.

3. How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trappers and
outdoor recreationists?

Changing the rule would allow additional equipment options lo be used by some
hunters. Repealing the rule altogether would provide the greatest latitude for hunters
making equipment decisions. Hunters that currently use muzzleloaders with scopes
during East River and West River deer seasons would not be required to remove or
change out scopes.

4. Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by getting
families outdoors?

Removing the restrictions and allowing more individuals to participate or use the
equipment of lheir choice would be one level of enhancing the quality of life.

APPROVE       MODIFY       RE」 ECT      NO ACT10NV

Hunting Requirements and Prohibited Methods

RECRUITMENT,RETENT:ON,REACT:VAT10N(R3)CRITER:A

2



14

GAME,FiSH AND PARKS COMMiSSiON ACT:ON
FlNALiZAT10N

V

Commission Meeting oates: Petition
Public Hearing
Finalization

SeptemberS Spearfish
October 3 Chamberlain
October3.f Chambedain

V

Current dog training regulations
1. No dog training can occur on publicly owned land or any public road right-of-way from

August 1 to the Friday preceding the third Saturday of September.
2. Dog trainer can use public lands from the first Friday of August to the first Sunday of

September with horse with the authorization ofthe government agency that manages the
public land.

3. Limited to Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays to train dogs with horse.
4. Training must be concluded by noon on those Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays.

Prooosed chanoes,

1 . Adjust the days in which dogs can be train;d using horse from Fridays, Saturdays, and
Sundays !9 Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays.

Department recommended chanqes to orooosal:
1 . Recommend retaining the current regulations of training on Fridays, Saturdays, and

Sundays.

An individual from the public who participates in the activity of training dogs with horse brought
forward a petition to the commission requesting the change. lt was the trainer's belief that by
adjusting training days on public lands lo Mondays, Wednesdays, and F days would help prevent

busting up broods and making them more susceptible to predators. The trainer suggests this
approach would provide more relief for the birds. The Commission adopted the petition to obtain
additional public input on the topic.

Knowing this change would have a direct impacl on other dog trainers, GFP sent a letter to dog
trainers who have obtained authorization to train on US Forest Service National Grasslands in SD to
make them aware of the proposed change.

Not Applicable

V

1 . Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate?

APPROVE        MODiFY        REJECT       NO ACTION

Dog Training



144
Adjusting the days when dog trainers can utilize public lands from Fridays, Saturdays, and
Sundays to Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays will limit some of the existing trainers to
continue training due to not having exlended weekends to participate.

2. Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?

It is anticipated that the regulation change would likely decrease this opporlunity for existing
dog trainers due to complicating travel logistics.

3. How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trappers and
outdoor recreationists?

Difficult to determine impact on the next generation of users, but would likely further limit the
number of individuals participating in this activity.

4. Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for cunent and future generations by getting
families outdoors?

Not Applicable

APPROVE       MODIFY       RE」 ECT      NO ACT:ON



Commission Meeting Dates:

15

Proposal       September 5‐ 6,2019     Spearf:sh
Public Hearlng  October 3,2019      Chamberiain
F:nal:zat:on     October 3‐ 4,2019     Chamberlain

GAME,F:SH,AND PARKS COMM:SSiON ACT:ON
F:NALiZATION

V

V

Season Dates: December 26 - April 30

Open Area: Fenced area of Custer State Park

Licenses: Any resident predator/varmint license, resident furbearer license, or any
resident hunting license.

Requirements and Restrictions:
1. Shooting hours are T"hour before sunrise to lzhour after sunset.
2. No hunting within 200 yards of any public access road or building.

Proposed changes from last Year:
1. Change the season dates from December 26 - March 31 to December 26 - April 30.
2. Remove the requirement of a free access permit.

Department recommended chanqes to oroposal: None.

The proposed change to the season dates would allow additional coyote hunting opportunity and for
the coyote and mountain lion seasons to run concurrent.

The proposed change to remove the requirement of a free access permit to hunt coyotes in Custer
State Park is based on the average of 360 access permits issued from 2018-2019.

1. The lssue
. Why make the change, what are the change alternatives, how will public/stakeholder

input be solicited, and how will the change be evaluated if implemented?
o The proposed change to the season dates would allow additional coyote

hunting opportunity and for the coyote and mountain lion seasons to run
concurrent.

o As with any social topic related to wildlife management, there will likely be
support, opposition and no opinion on this concept.

o Public solicitation will involve the Commission process of developing a
proposal and gathering public input during a 30 day comment period prior to
taking final adoption at the October Commission meeting.

o There are no identified management objectives for coyotes in Custer State
Park. lf implemented, the comments provided by mountain lion hunters will
be evaluated to determine if there are any issues with the coyote and
mountain lion seasons running concurrenfly.

2. Historical Considerations

APPROVE       MOD:FY      REJECT_   NO ACT:ON

Custer State Park Coyote Hunting Season

:NFORMAT:ON

CRITER:A

V



15A. What are the current and projected trends in resident and nonresident license sales,
documented and/or perceived hunter densities and the ramifications of these
densities?

o Coyote hunting in Custer State Park was recently re-opened in 2018. Based
on the issuance of free access permits to hunt coyotes in Custer State Park
over the past two years, an average of 360 access permits were issued
annually from 201 8-201 9.

r How do neighboring states address the identified issue?
o lt is unknown how neighboring states address coyote hunting in their state

park system.

Biological Considerations
. What is the current and projected status of the population and habitat conditions for

these populations?
o There are currently no coyote population estimates in Custer State Park or

other portions of South Dakota. The allowance of additional coyote hunting
opportunities in Custer State Park is expected to have no biological impact on
the coyote population.

o Coyote hunters are expected to have no direct impact to coyote habitat during
hunting activities.

Social Considerations
. How would the change affect resident and nonresident: current and future generations

of families, opportunities to expand outdoor recreation participation and patterns of
land ownership.

o Coyote hunting opportunities within Custer State Park would be enhanced to
provide additional opportunity.

5. Financial considerations
. What are the financial implications of the change for current and future: revenue for

GFP; the proportional contributions of revenue from residents and nonresidents to
support species and habitat management programs, and the ability of GFP to support
species and habitat management programs, program income for landowners to
manage habitat, sales tax collections in SD, and personal income of business owners
and their employees.

o Minimalfinancial implications are expected with this proposal.

Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?
. Yes.

How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trappers and outdoor
recreationists?

o Provides additional opportunity within the hunting season structure.
Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by getting
families outdoors?

e Yes.

APPROVE MODIFY      REJECT      NO ACT:ON

3.

4.

3.

4

Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate?
. No, it actually enhances a user's opportunity to participate.



GAME,FISH,AND PARKS COMMiSS10N ACT10N
F:NALiZATION

16

Proposai       September 5‐ 6,2019     Spearfish
Publlc Hearing  October 3,2019      Chamberlain
Fina:ization     October 3‐ 4,2019     Chamberla:n

V

Commission Meeting Dates:

V
１

２

　

３

４

Duration of Proposal: 201912020 and 202012021seasons

Open Area: Statewide

Season Dates: Black Hills: December 26, 2019 - April 30, 2020
December 26,2020 -April 30,2021

Prairie: Year-round

Licenses: Residents: Unlimited licenses
Nonresidents: 250 lottery licenses

Black Hills Fire Protection District: 60 mountain lions or 40 female mountain
lions (includes Custer State Park)

Harvest Limit:

Requirements and Restrictions:

May harvest no more than one (1) mountain lion in a season.
No person may hunt mountain lions with the aid of traps or bait. The use of dogs is
allowed in Custer State Park during specified hunting intervals.
Shooting hours are lz hour before sunrise to lz hour after sunset.
No mountain lion with a spotted coat (kitten) and no mountain lion accompanying another
mountain lion may be harvested.

5. A person may use an electronic callto hunt mountain lions.
6. All firearms, muzzleloaders, and archery equipment must meet the same minimum

requirements as established in rules for deer hunting.
7. The Game, Fish, and Parks Commission, by resolution, may authorize the mountain lion

season to extend beyond April 30.
8. The use of dogs to hunt mountain lions is only allowed during those specified hunting

intervals in Custer State Park that allow for the use of dogs and outside of the Black Hills
Fire Protection District on private land with permission of the landowner or lessee.
However, a pursuit of a mountain lion by dogs that originates on private land may cross
over or culminate on any public lands where unleashed dogs are permitted.

9. ln Custer State Park, a person using dogs shall attempt to harvest the first legal mountain
lion they have a reasonable opportunity to harvest, except under the condition where the
lion pursued shows obvious signs of lactation.

10. Licensed hunters must accompany the dog handler when the dogs are released and
must continuously participate in the hunt thereafter until the hunt is completed.

11. Custer State Park is closed to mountain lion hunting except for 57 mountain lion
licensees who possess a valid mountain lion license and a temporary access permit
structured to include:

APPROVE       MOD:FY      REJECT      NO ACT10N

V

¬

Mountain Lion Hunting Season
41:06:61:41



16A
(a) Three hunting intervals each having 15 access permits in which hunting with dogs

is not allowed; and
(b) Four hunting intervals each having three access permits in which hunting with dogs

is allowed.
(c) Hunting in Custer State Park shall begin with an interval that allows the use of dogs

and rotate every 14 days with an interval that does not allow the use of dogs until
the lion season closes in the Black Hills Fire Protection District. The temporary
access permits are issued free-of-cost and may be issued by a random drawing.

12. All mountain lions harvested within the Black Hills must be presented to a department
representative at the Rapid City Regional Office or Custer State Park Headquarters within
24 hours of harvest for inspection and pelt tagging. Any person who harvests a mountain
lion outside of the Black Hills region must present the mountain lion to a department
representative within 24 hours of harvest.

:

1. Change the season dates from December 26 - March 31 to December 26 - April 30.
2. lncrease the number of access permits in Custer State Park from 57 to 65.
3. Allow nonresident hunting opportunity and provide 250 nonresident lottery licenses.
4. Establish a nonresident license fee of $280.
5. Outside the Black Hills Fire Protection District, expand the allowance for the use of dogs

that originates on private land to cross over or culminate on any public lands where
unleashed dogs are permitted. The current restriction for the Fort Meade Recreation Area
would remain.

6. Authorize the Commission to extend the hunting season beyond April 30.

Department recommended chanqes to proposal:
1. lncrease the number of access permits in Custer State Park from 57 to 75.

Year

License
S

Sold士

BLACK H:LLS HARVEST

Males   Females   Total

PRAIRIE HARVEST

Males   Fema:es   Total

2005′06

2006′07

2007′08

2008′09

2009′10

2010′ 11

2011′ 12

2012′ 13

2013′ 14

2014r15

2015′ 16

2016′ 17

2017′ 18

2018′ 19

2,588

3,295

4,070

2,335

2,274

2,591

3,720

4,637

3,856

3,767

3,681

3,067

3,384

3,373

6        7       13
7        8       15

2        15      17

11       15      26

16       24       40

21       28       49

27       46       73

26       35       61

22       31       53

21       22       43

16       25       41

14       16       30

12      19     31
13       8       21

0

1

1

2

1

3

1

5

4

4

5

5

9

8

1    1
0        1

1        2

0        2

2        3

0        3

1        2

1       6
0        4

1        5

3        8

0        5

2        11

2       10

2019-20 Custer State Park Mountain Lion Hunting Season lnterval Schedule

APPROVE       MOD:FY      REJECT      NO ACT10N

* Licenses sold from April 1 to March 31 - Adjusted year

V

V

V



168
DECEMBER

Suhday onday Tuo3day Wodn.Bday Thu'3day Ftiday Saturday

27

29 30 3'1

」ANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

Five (5) hunting intervals with 3 access permits (dog hunting allowed).
Four (4) hunting intervals with l5 access pe.mits (no dog hunting allowed).

APR:L

2020-21 Custer State Park Mountain Lion Hunting Season lnterval Schedule

Sunday ilonday Tue!day Wodnosd.y Thursday Frid.y Saturday

1 4

6 9

14 18

20 22 )l 24

26 27 2A 29 30

Sunday onday Tuosday W6dn6sday Thursday Fdda,! Saturday

1

2 3 4 7

9 12 13 14

17 18 20 22

24 25 26 27 28 29

Sunday ilonday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday F.iday Saturday

1 2 4

8 9 1A 't2 14

18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

Sunday t$onday Tue!day Wedne.day ThuBday Friday Salurday

1

5 6 7 8

15 ０^

19 20 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29

APPROVE__…
…   MOD:FY____   REJECT__……   NO ACT10N____



16C

」ANUARY

Sunday Uonday Tuesday Wedne!day Thu.3d.y Friday Saluiday

1

4 6 7

24 25 29

MARCH

APRIL

Fiy6 (5) hunting intorvals wilh 3 accesa permits (dog hunting allowod).
Four (4) hunting intsrvals with 15 acces! pormit3 (no dog hunting allowed).

2

3 9

14 16

17 22 23

Sunday ilonday Tuesday Wednesday Thurldry Friday Saturday

1 4 6

7 8

14 20

24 26

28

S!nd.y tlonday Tue5day Wedne5day Thu13day F.ida'! Saturd.y

1 5 6

7

20

24 25 26 27

28 3t

Sunday ilonday Tue!day Wednerdry Thu13day Friday Saturday

1 2 3

8 9

14

19 20 22

26 27 28 29

A

APPROVE       MOD:FY      REJECT      NO ACT10N



V

―

2009′ 10

2010′ 11

2011′ 12

2012/13

2013/14

2014′ 16

2015716

2016717

2017718

2018119

2,002

2.325

3,482

4,351

3,293

3,211

3.102

2,561

2.878

2.818

1,468

1,790

2.646

2,872

1,861

1,689

1,529

1,153

1,199

1,132

500

511

492

471

469

458

475
451

487

481

41

52

61

96

96

96

97

96

96

96

16

19

27

23

18

18

11

10

7

8

24

26

42

31

26

20

24

13

15

6

62

66

71

73

69

71

71

69

73

69

16D
The lssue

. Why make the change, what are the change alternatives, how will public/stakeholder
input be solicited, and how will the change be evaluated if implemented?

o The Department believes there is capacity to provide a limited number of
nonresident hunting opportunities with little, if any, negative effect to resident
hunters within the current season structure.

o As with any social topic related to wildlife management, there will likely be
support, opposition and no opinion on this concept.

o Public solicitation will involve the Commission process of developing a
proposal and gathering public input during a 30 day comment period prior to
taking final adoption at the October Commission meeting.

o lf implemented, the total number of licenses sold will be compared to previous
years and trends will be evaluated once an adequate time frame is available
to review. Hunter satisfaction, hunter effort and olher metrics will be measured
over time with future hunter harvest and public opinion surveys.

Historical Considerations
. What are the current and prqected trends in resident and nonresident license sales,

documented and/or perceived hunter densities and the ramifications of these
densities?

o South Dakota has never provided nonresident mountain lion hunting
opportunities. Below are statistics of resident mountain lion hunters.

o lt is difficult to quantify the effect of a potentaal 250 more mountain lion
hunlers, as snowfall and weather conditions are imporlant to the success of
hunters and their distribution within the Black Hills Fire Protection District and
statewide is unknown.

Hawest statistics for 2009/10 - 2018/19 Black Hills Mountain Lion seasons (excluding CSP)

. How do neighboring states address the identified issue?
V

APPROVE       MODiFY      REJECT       NO ACTION



o Surrounding and western states with mountain lion hunting seasons handle 1 6 E
nonresident allocations at varying levels. License fees and the use of dog
hunting are listed below for 13 states.

3.

State Resident Fee Nonresident Fee Allow Does

Arizona s1s.oo S7s.oo Yes

Colorado S4s.7s S351.75 Yes

ldaho $13.7s s186.oo Yes

Montana s1s.00 s32o.oo Yes

Nebraska S1s.oo N/A No

Nevada s2e.00 s104.00 Yes

New Mexico s43.oo S290.00 Yes

North Dakota S1s.oo N/A Yes

South Dakota Szs.oo N/A Yes

Oregon s16.oo Sro.oo No

Utah ss8.oo s2ss.00 Yes

Washineton s24.00 S222.00 No

Wyoming S32.oo 5373.00 Yes

Average Resident Fee: $27.50;Average Nonresident Fee: $219.58

Biological Considerations
. What is the current and projected status of the population and habitat conditions for

these populations?
o Current survey trends and other indices indicate a stable to slowly increasing

mountain population. With a harvest limit incorporated into the season
structure for Black Hills Fire Protection District, the allowance of nonresident
hunting opportunities would have no biological impact on the mountain lion
population.

o Both resident and nonresident hunters are expected to have no direct impact
to mountain lion habitat during hunting activities.

Social Considerations
o How would the change affect resident and nonresident: current and future generations

of families, opportunities to expand outdoor recreation participation and patterns of
land ownership.

o \Mth the limited allocation of 250 nonresident licenses, the presence of
nonresident hunters is expected to be minimal over a four month hunting
season and any reduction of resident hunting opportunities is expected to
minimal.

o Hunting opportunities with Custer State Park would still be restricted to South
Dakota residents only.

o Any opportunity for nonresident mountain lion hunting would be greater than
currently available.

o There is a likelihood of nonresidents having connections to family, businesses
and land ownership.

5. Financial considerations
o What are the financial implications of the change for current and future: revenue for

GFP; the proportional contributions of revenue from residents and nonresidents to
support species and habitat management programs, and the ability of GFP to support
species and habitat management programs, program income for landowners to
manage habitat, sales tax collections in SD, and personal income of business owners
and their employees.

4.

MODiFY      REJECT____  NO ACT:ON



o The allowance of a limited nonresident hunting opportunity for mountain lions 1 6 F
is expected to have no known negative financial impact on private businesses
and would likely benefit certain business sectors and localcommunities at
some level.

o From a license revenue perspective, the issuance of 250 nonresident licenses
at $280 would equate to $70,000.

1. Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate?
. Yes, the proposal provides a nonresident the opportunity to participate.

2. Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?
. Yes. The proposal includes the addition of nonresident hunting opportunities.

3. How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers, trappers and outdoor
recreationists?

. Provides additional opportunity within the hunting season structure.
4. Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future generations by getting

. families outdoors?
. Yes.

APPROVE       MODiFY      REJECT      NO ACT:ON



17
GAME,FISH AND PARKS COMMISSiON ACT:ON

FINAL:ZAT10N
V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5,2019   Speattsh
October 3,2019     Chamber:ain
October 3,2019     Chamberiain

Proposed chanqes‐

Add a delinition of setline in rule.

Add traps to hoop net and setline chapter title.
Allow the use of wire fish traps.
Change hoop net, trap and setline rules to require them to be emptied by midnight. the day
following when they were set instead of 72 hours.

5. Change hoop net, trap and setline gear restrictions on border waters to match those for
inland waters.

6. Allow use of hoop nets, traps, and setlines in the James, Vermillion, and Big Sioux River
mainstems.

7. Allow use of hoop nets and traps in western Missouri River tributaries.

Department recommended chanoes to prooosal:

There are no recommended changes to the proposal.

Setlines are not defined in rule and it has been difficult to get violations of setline regulations
to hold up in court. The definition would include any line with no mechanical reel that is
attached to shore or an object on both ends and left unattended.

Fish lraps are described an administrative rule as an allowable method of take in addition to
hoop nets and setlines but are not currently reflected in the chapter title. '

Use of wire fish traps is currently prohibited in administrative rule but the rationale for doing

so is lacking. Allowing use of wire fish traps, in addition to those constructed of other
materials, adds an additional option for those few People who use traps to take catfish and

rough fish.

Requiring hoop nets, traps and setlines to be emptied by midnight the day following when

they were set instead of 72 hours will improve the chance of live release of the few game

fish caughl on setlines and turlles in all gears.

Currently, on the South Dakota-Nebraska border waters, a maximum of two setlines, with up

to '10 hooks each, can be used to take catfish and rough fish and up to six hoop nets can be

used to take rough fish. Regulations for South Dakota inland waters allow a maximum of six

setlines with up to 20 hooks each and a maximum of six hoop nets or traps to be used.

Having the same gear restrictions in place on border waters will allow the use of traps and

the harvest of catfish in hoop nets and traps on the border waters. Standardizing border
water gear restrictions for hoop nets, traps, and setlines will reduce regulation confusion for

resident anglers.

１

２

３

４

V

4

APPROVE MOD:FY REJECT     NO ACT10N

Hoop Nets and Setlines
41

2



174

Allowing use of hoop nets, traps and setlines in the James, Vermillion, and Big Sioux River
mainstems will increase opportunity. Fisheries research projects on both the James River
and the Missouri River have shown that very few flathead catfish were are caught on setlines
during these studies.

Setlines are already allowed to be used in western tributaries of the Missouri River. Allowing
use of hoop nets and traps will increase opportunity.

There is no non-resident component to this finalization because hoop net, setline, and trap
licenses are only available to South Dakota residents.

6.

7

R3 will be positively impacted by these rule changes as they provide more opportunity to use
these methods of take.

APPROVE MOD!FY REJECT      NO ACT:ON



178

Wire and Slated Fish Traps

https://www.memphisnet.net/cate80ry/trap!-f ish

Hoop net

https://www.domyown.com

https://netsandmore.com/productsrishing-nets/hoop-nets



Regulation SD lniand'

Current

SD Border Water NE Border Water NE!niand

Setlines

NumberofSetines
6 1ines輛 th up lo 20 hooks

each
2 lih6s with re to '10 hooks each

15 hooks total, maimun or5 hooks per

IrE ard maximum ot l5lines (1 tlook per
lirE) hdudes alltypes of lirEs inclding

bark Doles and seUirEs

1 5 hooks lotal, marimrm of 5 hooks per
line ard madmum of lS lirEs (1 hook per

line) lElrdes alltwes of lirEs includir€
bank Dobs and se{ines

SetrE Lic€rEirE Reqdllmeri l“iMdual$5,cense perine hdiVdual$5 1Cense perine
lncluded in fishing license - name,

address and fshirE licrnse number must
be attrached lo seUirEs ard bank poles

hdtded infstirE licerEe - name,

address ard f 6hrE licerEo rmber mt,st
be atlached to setlines ard bark pol€s

Fish Species that maybe
tEMcte.i n. Sctlimc

RoWh fsh ard catfish Roughfsh and camsh RoLgh fsh and allgame fsh Rough fsh ard game fsh

All●wabb Ban No whob ba 6sh No whole baittsh Arry legalbait'- Any Юga bait・・

Ca輌sh Daily L mits

No limiton lilassouri Riler
mairEtem and its westem

tributaries, 1 0 catf sh,
species combined, on olher

10 channe1 5 1aJ“ ad,one blue

camsh
1 0 channel,5 1athead one blue cattsh

5chaml(slanding wateヽ )10 Channel

(10Wing walers).5 1alhead,one blue
cattsh

CfEc.k Tlmes 72いours 72 hou「s 24 hours 24 hours

Location ReslrictiorE None None
Not within 200 i ofa boat ramp or

swimming area
Not wittin 200 t ofa boat ramp or

swimmirE area

Sab ofCa6sh
Fish from [Iissouri Riler
mainstem may be sold

No sale No sale No sale

Hoop llets and Traps

Ntrnber of HoopneB/Fish Traps 6 hoop nek^raps 6 hoop rleb. m lraps
Hoop rEt and bammel net commercial

fshirE by permit orry
NA

ucensing Requremeは
hdiVdual $10 license per

rEt/lraP
hdivid@l$'10 licerBe per mt Hoop net ard fammel net commorcial

fsting by pemit oriy
NA

Fish Species hat may be haⅣest

from Hoop Nels/Fish Traps
Rough fsh and cafish Roughfshonty Roirghfsh only NA

Sale orCattsh
Fishf'om Mairsiem

Missouri may be soh
Maymt be ha^ested None NA

-At the following locations in SD: Setlines - Missouri River and western tributaries and Angostura, Belle Fourche, and Shadehill Reservoirs
Hoop Nets and Traps - Missouri River only

'tlncludes all legal bait fish species and game fish caught by hook and line from same water
ハ
Ｎ
０

(

／

１

１

ヽ (



17D

●●1鮨●n30Hd“廊

C l= ● `4 ● 1'

0    25   50   75   ,00
Mle3

id20l9 Hoop Net/Trop Ucense Holders

{oop x.l,,lED lc.mi tdd: 5a

● 2019 Se‖ ine License Ho:ders

・・
・  .:・  .

V

0 25 50 75 1m
rEIEtMrles t in.lomr !.ld al9

V



18

GAME,FiSH AND PARKS COMMiSSiON ACT:ON
FINALiZAT10N

V

Commission Meeting Dates:

Create a new rule in 41:04:03 Public Waters to identify the department as the
designated agent of the Commission for permitting use of aeration systems in

meandered waters or other waters to which the state has acquired a right, title,
or interest.

The Commission has the authority to authorize use of aeration. This rule would
identify the department as the designated agent for permitting aeration systems in

meandered waters and other waters to which the state has acquired a right, title, or
interest. Department policy will be developed to guide decisions to approve or deny
aeration permit requests and establish conditions for aeration system operation.

There is not a non-resident component to this rule finalization.

Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5,2019 Speattsh
October 3,2019     Chamberlain
October 3‐4,2019   Chambe‖ ain

V

R3 will not be impacted by this rule finalization.

V

APPROVE       MODIFY       RE」 ECT      NO ACT:ON

Public Waters



19
GAME,FiSH AND PARKS COMMiSSiON ACT10N

日NAL:ZAT10N
V

V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5,2019  Spea輛 sh
October 3,2019     Chamberiain
October 3‐4,2019   Chamber:ain

Allow for a single importation permit from an out-of-state source to cover an entire
year ftom their last fish health inspection to reduce paper work and staff time.

Specify in rule which fish species need to be tested for which pathogens of
regulatory concern. This will reduce the costs for private industry and GFP to have

fish health testing conducted.

Fish health inspections are done yearly at state, federal and private fish hatcheries.
It is burdensome to require that a facility obtain an importation permit for each time
they receive fish or fish eggs from an out-of-state hatchery during the year that the
fish health inspection is valid. Allowing an importation permit to be valid for the
period of one year since the fish health inspection was completed by an approved
fish health laboratory and sign by an approved fish health professional will reduce
paper work and staff time.

Not all fish species are susceptible to all pathogens. Testing for pathogens that a
species cannot contract unnecessarily adds cost to the state, federal or private
producer by requiring exra unnecessary tests, which is an added financial burden.

There is not a non-resident component to this rule finalization.

R3 will not be impacted by this rule change.

V

APPROVE       MODiFY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON

of Fish



20
GAME,FISH AND PARKS COMMiSSION ACTION

FINALlZAT10N
V

V

Commission Meeting Dates:

Prooosed chanoes

1. Add spiny wateriea (Bythotephes longimanus), round goby (Neogobius melanostomus),
and white perch (Morone amenbana), to the aquatic invasive species (AlS) list in South
Dakota.

2. Add Lakes Sharpe and Francis Case to the list of designated containment waters for AIS
management in South Dakota.

Deoartment recommended chanoes to orooosal:
'1. No changes to proposal.

Spiny waterflea- have spread from the Great Lakes to multiPle waters in Minnesota. Have
caused major changes in zooplankton community structure. Compete with larval sport fish
for zooplankton, consuming 75% of bodyweight per day in prey items. Entangle fishing lines
and gear impacting recreational flshing and tourism. Round goby- have spread from the
Great Lakes to multiple waters in lllinois and Minnesota, leading to large declines in native
fish populations. High predation of smallmouth bass eggs has led to seasonal closures of
Lake Erie in May and June when 50% of smallmouth bass total catch occurs, affecting
recreation and tourism. There are concerns with intentional stocking by anglers that believe
they will help walleye fisheries in South Dakota. White perch- have spread to South
Dakota's border with Nebraska and lowa. \Mite perch feed heavily on walleye and white
bass eggs and may be responsible for the collapse of the walleye fishery in the Bay of
Ouinte on the north shore of Lake Ontario. Potentialfor competition with prey and sport
fishes.

The discovery of zebra mussels in Lake Sharpe and the high probability that they are in Lake
Francis Case, necessitates the need to add both to the list of zebra mussel containment
waters to work with the AIS regulation package.

1 . AIS rules apply equally to residents and non-resident boaters and anglers.

Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

Septernber 5,2019   Speattsh
October 3,2019     Chamberlain
October 3‐ 4,2019  Chamber:ain

1. R3 could be potentially impacted by flnalization of these rules because of the negative
perception of AIS in these new water bodies and the increase burden on boaters and

anglers to abide by decontamination requirements associated with conlainment waters.

V

APPROVE MOD:FY REJECT      NO ACT:ON

Aquatic lnvasive Species



21

GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMM:SSiON ACT10N
F:NAL:ZAT:ON

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-6 Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September 34, 2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:01:01

41:04:01:02
41:04:01:03
41:04:01:04
41:04:01:05
41:04:01:06
41:04:01:07
41:04:01:08
41:04:01:10

Applicability of chapter - Repeal
Special purpose buoy specifications - Update authority.
Restricted area buoy markings - Update authority.
Reduced speed area buoy markings - Update authority.
lnformation buoy markings. Update authority.
Safety zones defined - Adjust language and update authority
Buoy placement requirements - Adjust language and update authority.
Diver-down flag requirements - Update authority.
Presence of persons in water near boat ramps prohibited-Update authority.

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

Not App:icab:e

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

V

V

Ad雨 雨鋼 馳 Rde RⅣ bw____ |
Chapter 41:04:01

■

|



21A
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMM:SS:ON ACT10N

FINALiZAT:ON

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

題
C

September 5-G Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September34,2019 Oacoma

師

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:02.02 Beadle County public water safety zones - Update language
41 040204 Bon Homme County public water safety zones - Update language
41'.04:02.06 Brown County public water safety zones. Update language and authority
41:04:02'.07 Brule County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:0209 Butte County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:11 Charles Mix County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:0212 Clark County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02'14 Codington County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:15 Corson County public water safety zones - Update language
41 0402:16 Custer County public water safety zones - Update language
41 04'.02'.18 Day County public water safety zones. Update language and authority
41 04:02:19 Deuel County public water safety zones - Update language
41 04:02:20 Dewey County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02'.22 Edmunds County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:23 Fall River County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:25 Repealed. Add Grant County public water safety zones (New Rule)
41:04'.02'.26 Gregory County public water safety zones - Update language
41 0402,29 Hand County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04'.02:30 Hanson County public water safety zones - Update language
41 0402:32 Hughes County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:33 Hutchinson County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04.02:38 Kingsbury County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04.02:39 Lake County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:41 Lincoln County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:42 Lyman County public water safety zones - Update language
41 04.02:43 McCook County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:44 McPherson County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:45 Marshall County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:46 Meade County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:49 Minnehaha County public water safety zones - Update language
41 0402:51 Pennington County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:0252 Perkins County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:53 Potter County public water safeg zones - Update language
41'.04'.02:54 Roberts County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04.02.58 Stanley County public water safety zones - Update language
41:04:02:62 Turner County public water safety zones. - Update language
41.04:02:63.01 Union County public water safety zones - Update language

APPROVE       MOD:FY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON

V

V

V



21B
41:04:02:64
41:04:02:66

Walworth County public water safety zones - Update language
Yankton County public water safety zones - Update language

V

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

Not Applicable

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

V

APPROVE       MODIFY       REJECT      NO ACT10N

―



21C
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMMiSS:ON ACT:ON

F:NALiZAT:ON

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-6 Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September 34,2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:03:01

41:04:03:02

41:04:03:03
41:04:03:04
41:04:03:05

Meandered water areas defined - Update language and update authority
Restriction of access prohibited - Update authority
Posting of signs prohibited - Language and update authority
Farming prohibited - Exception - Update language and authority
Modification prohibited - Exception - Update language and update
authority

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

Not Applicable

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

NO ACT:ON

V

INE】 N目盟ヨJIDlヨ燿|■J田 11ヨ盟四

V



21D
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMM:SS:ON ACT10N

FINALIZAT10N
V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-6 Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September 34, 2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:04:01 Definition of terms - Update language
41:04:04:05 Requirements for dock and floating dock maintenance - Update language

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

Not Applicab:e

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

Administrative Ru!e Review
Chaptё r 41:04:04

SUPPORTIVE INFORMA丁10N

APPROVE       MODiFY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON
V



21E
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMMiSSiON ACT:ON

FINALiZA丁:ON
V

V

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-6 Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September 3-4, 2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:05:01.01

41:04:05:02
41:04:05:03

41:04:05:04
41:04:05:04.01

41:04:05:04.02

41:04:05:05
41:04:05:06
41:04:05:08
41:04:05:09
41:04:05:15
41:04:05:16
41:04:05:18
41:04:05:19

Boat license fees - Update language
Life preservers required - Update language
Fire extinguishers required - Exception - Update language and
authority
Flame arresters required - Update authority
Whistle required - Update authority
Bell required - Update authority
Ventilation required - Update authority
Navigation rules - Update language and authority
Restriction on right-of-way - Update authority
Blockage of docks forbidden - Update authori$
Audible signals - Update language and authority
Emergency signals - Boats to stop - Update authority
Lights required - Exception - Update language and authority
Overloading prohibited - Update authority

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1 162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

Not Applicab!e

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

APPROVE       MOD:FY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON
V

Administrative Rule Review
Chapter 41:04:05

SUPPO‐RTiVE INFORMAT:ON

NON=RESiDENT‐ CR:丁‐ERIA コ



21F
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMMiSS:ON ACT:ON

F:NALIZAT:ON

価

September 5-6
October 3
September 34,2019

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

Spearfish
Oacoma
Oacoma

¨ 覇

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:04:06:02

41:04:06:03

41:04:06:04

41:04:06:05.01

Not Applicable

,

The suggested changes correct
rules logically thus promoting an
users.

Commission action on petition to restrict recreational use of
nonmeandered lake. - Update language and reduce redundancy

Due process requirements for interested parties from the public -
Repeal

Appealfrom commission's finalaction on petition to restrict
recreational use of nonmeandered lake - Repeal.

Placement of department supplied signs - Update language

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

玉

inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
administrative code that benefits current, former and new

APPROVE       MOD:FY       REJECT      NO ACTiON

V

|

V

V



21G
GAME,FISH AND PARKS COMM:SSiON ACT:ON

FINALiZAT:ON

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal

堅

Public Hearing
Finalization

、|:'11′ |

September 5… 6
0ctober 3
September 3‐ 4,

Spearfish
Oacoma

2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

41:05:01:01

41:05:01:02
41:05:01:03

41:05:01:04
41:05:01:05

The suggested changes correct
rules logically thus promoting an
users.

inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
administrative code that benefits current, former and new

Types of refuges defined - Update language and authority
Hunting within a waterfowl refuge - Update language
Hunting and trapping within a state game refuge - Update language and
authori$
Hunting within a state game bird refuge -Update language and authority
Hunting within a federal refuge, park, or monument - Exception - Repeal

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1 162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

…

覆

Not Applicab:e

師

APPROVE       MODiFY       REJECT      NO ACT!ON

V

|
|

V



21H
GAME,F:SH AND PARKS COMM:SS:ON ACT:ON

F:NAL:ZAT:ON
V

ヽ
v

41:05:02:06
41:05:02:07
41:05:02:08
41:05:02:11

41:05:02:12

41:05:02:15

41:05:02:18

41:05:02:20
41:05:02:22
41:05:02:24
41:05:02:25
41:05:02:26

41:05:02:29
41:05:02:32
41:05:02:33
41:05:02:42

41:05:02:45
41:05:02:52
41:05:02:53
41:05:02:54
41:05:02:57
41:05:02:58
41:05:02:59
41:05:02:64
41:05:02:66
41:05:02:68

Commission Meeting Dates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5-G Spearfish
October 3 Oacoma
September 34,2019 Oacoma

The Department recommends the following rule changes for the following administrative
rules in an effort to reduce redundancy, increase transparency and improve consistency:

Brown County refuges - Update language
Brule County refuges - Update language and authority
Buffalo County refuges - Repeal
Charles Mix Coung refuges - Repeal
Clark County refuges - Update language
Corson County refuges - Repeal
Day County refuges - Update language
Dewey County refuges - Repeal
Edmunds County refuges - Update language and authority
Faulk Coun$ refuges - Update language and authority
Grant County refuges - Update language and authority
Gregory County refuges - Repeal
Hand County refuges - Update language
Hughes County refuges - Update language and authority
Hutchinson County refuges - Update language and authorig
Lyman County refuges - Repeal
Marshall County refuges - Update language and authority
Perkins County refuges - Update language and authority
Potter County refuges - Repeal
Roberts County refuges - Update language and authority
Spink County refuges - Update language
Stanley County refuges - Update language
Sully County refuges - Repeal
Walworth County refuges - Repeal
Yankton County refuges - Update language and authority
Missouri River refuges - Update language

During the 2019 Legislative Session HB 1162 was introduced by Representative Gosch.
The intent of the bill was to have the Department conduct a systematic review of our
administrative rules. During the review the Department was to identify rules that are
irrelevant, inconsistent, illogically arranged, or unclear in their intent and direction. After
discussions with Representative Gosch, the Department agreed to conduct the systematic
review without legislation and to report its findings and corrective changes back to the
Executive Board of the Legislative Research Council.

ー

APPROVE       MoDiFY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON

Administrative Rule Review
Chapter 41:05:02

」



211

Not Applicable

The suggested changes correct inconsistencies, remove unnecessary barriers and arrange
rules logically thus promoting an administrative code that benefits current, former and new
users.

APPROVE       MoDiFY       REJECT      NO ACT:ON



GAME,FISH AND PARKS COMMISS:ON ACT:ON
F:NALIZAT10N

22
V

CommissionMeetingDates: Proposal
Public Hearing
Finalization

September 5‐ 6,2019    SpearFish
October 3,2019       Chamberlain
October 3‐4,2019      Chamberlain

'l.lncrease certain Park

V

2. Remove group lodge designation for Mina Lake ($205) and designate as a modern cabin (g150)

3. lncrease the fee from $10 to $15 for each day a vehicle is in a park and does not display a valid
park entrance license. This amount may be applied to the purchase of an annual park entrance
license.

4. Create a new state-wide fee for Designated Tent-Only Campsites with no electricity at 915.

Deoartment recommended chanoes to proDosal:
1. None

APPROVE       MODIFY       RE」 ECT      NO ACT:ON
V

¬

Park License and Trail Use Permits and Rules

ｎｅ

　
ｅ

ｕｒｒ

Ｆｅ

Ｃ Proposed
lncrease 陶

ＦｅｅPark Entrance License

Annual S30 S6 S36

Second Vehicle S15 S3 S18

Transferable S65 S15 $80

Daliv S6 S2 S8

CSP Motorcvcle 7-Dav S10 S10 S20

Campinq Fees

Primet S21 S5 S26

Preferred CamDorounds' S19 $4 S23

Modern Campqrounds' S17 S3 S20

Basic Eouestrian CG exceot CSP S13 S5 S18

Semi-modern Equestrian CG except CSP. S19 S7 S26

CSP Modern Campqrounds* S25 S5 S30

CSP Equestrian Camoqround* S35 S5 S40

CSP Campinq Cabins $50 S5 S55

Campinq Cabins except CSP $45 S10 S55

Firewood S5 Sl $6
*Fee includes $4 for sites where electricitv is available



South Dakota's State Park system is funded primarily through user generated
fees and federal funding sources. These funding mechanisms comprise
approximately 84olo of the Parks and Recreation Division budget. The 7.5 million
visits to the Parks system generate nearly $239 million in direct spending and
support approximately 5,000 jobs in South Dakota.

Over the past 5-6 years, the Parks Division has been able to hold fees steady
while providing the quality services and facilities our customers have come to
expect. This is only sustainable for a period of time before increased expenses
require fee adjustments. lncreases in utilities, salaries, fleet rates and
construction rates, as well as providing funding for repair projects attributable to
20'19 spring flooding events, require additional revenues to support current
service levels and maintain infrastructure.

Consecutive late, wet springs have impacted early season park use and
damaged infrastructure. As of July 1,20'19, flooding conditions made 10% of
system wide campsites unavailable for reservation. 2019 revenues are down

$1,900,000 from 2018. Parking lots, camp sites, roads, boat ramps, electrical
pedestals and comfort stations were inundated with water and in some cases
covered with as much as five feet of water. ln addition, several dams and one
major bridge were impacted. Rehabilitation and replacement efforts for these
items are estimated at over $8,000,000 at this time.

Additional revenue would provide funds needed for:

1. Preventive maintenance of existing infrastructure
2. Costs associated with 2019 flooding
3. Operational increases in labor, utilities, fleet rates, etc.

. We would preserve the opportunity for the entry level camping family to get
involved in the outdoors at a great value.

1. The lssue
. Occasional fee adjustments are required to meet increased costs of

Park operations. The need to repair flood damaged infrastructure,
along with the need to address the backlog of routine/preventative
maintenance projects, requires additional funding. lf additional funds

APPROVE       MODIFY       REJECT      NO ACTION



2

are not obligated for these items, the level of service and the quality of
infrastructure will impact Park visitors.

Historical Considerations
. Parks visitation has increased or been steady from 2012-2O18. Park

entrance license sales and camping nights sold were impacted by the
weather and flooding events in the spring of 201 9.

. Most state park systems are funded at some level through user-based
fees. South Dakota relies on user fees for a higher percentage of our
budget (72.9%) than any of the surrounding states.

Social Considerations
o Residents and nonresidents pay the same fees for park entrance and

camping.

Financial considerations
. Parks revenue will increase by $2,994,000 in FY21 if projected use

numbers are realized.

3

4

1. Does the regulation or fee inhibit a user's ability to participate?
. Though increases are not substantial, any increase in fees will

negatively impact participation by some individuals.
Does the regulation increase the opportunity for new and existing users?

. By repairing flood damaged infrastructure and maintaining existing
infrastructure, both the quantity and quality of facilities will be
increased for new and existing park visitors.

How does the regulation impact the next generation of hunters, anglers,
trappers and outdoor recreationists?

. lncreased fees will have a shortterm negative impact on participation,
while expanding/repairing/maintaining infrastructure will have a long-
term positive impact.

Does the regulation enhance the quality of life for current and future
generations by getting families outdoors?

. Maintaining the infrastructure of the Parks system will ensure existing
opportunities will remain available to future generations. lf our current
list of infrastructure needs is not addressed, opportunities for future
generations will be negatively impacted.

2

3

4

APPROVE       MODIFY       REJECT      NO ACT10N



24

RESOLUTION 19-26

REQUEST FOR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

WHEREAS, the Department of Game, Fish and Parks completed a Game
Production Area (GPA) assessment in 2018-19 to determine current status of habitat
and access on each GPA across the statel and

WHEREAS, through that assessment it was also determined what resources would
be needed to elevate the habitat on each GPA to its desired levelt and

WHEREAS, one of the key resources identified to create or enhance habitat and
access on GPAs was the necessity to replace existing equipment as well as add
new implements.

BE lT RESOLVED that the South Dakota Game, Fish & Parks Commission hereby
aulhorizes a current year (FY2020) budgei adjustment for costs associated with one-
time equipment and associated truck purchases to support the implementation of the
Game Production Area assessmenl.

\-,/ The budget adjustment shall include an increase of not more than one million six
hundred-sixty thousand dollars ($1,660,000) in federal fund expenditure authority for
the Division of Wildlife.



27

\-/ Information Related to Feeding and Baiting
ofヽV‖ d‖fe in South Dakota

General Definitions

Feedint: lnslerman et al. (2006) define feeding as the act of intentionally placing any food for use by
wildlife on an annual, seasonal or emergency basis and baiting as the act of intentionally placing food
attractants to manipulate the behavior of wild animals. Feed is defined as any material used to feed or
attract wild animals for non-hunting purposes including recreational and supplemental feeding.

Source: lnslerman, R.A., J.E. Miller, D.L. Baker, J.E. Kennamer, R. Cumberland, E.R. Stinson, P. Doerr, and
S.J. Williamson. 2005. Baiting and supplemental feeding of game wildlife species. The Wildlife
Society Technical Review 06-1, Bethesda, MD, USA.

Baiting: A bait station is defined as a location where grains, fruits, vegetables, nuts, hay, minerals, or
any other naturalfood materials, commercial products containing naturalfood materials, or by-products
of such materials are placed or maintained as an attractant to big game animals for the purpose of
hunting. The use of scents alone does not constitute a bait station.

Source: ARSD $ 41:05:04:03

South Dakota Codified Laws Related to Discussion

41-2-18. Rules for implementation of game, fish and conservation laws. The Game, Fish and Parks

Commission may adopt such rules as may be necessary to implement the provisions of chapters 41-1 to
41-15, inclusive. The rules may be adopted to regulate:

(1) The conservation, protection, importation, and propagation of wild animals and fish except
for any nondomestic animal which is regulated pursuant to 5 40-3-25;

The rules shall be adopted pursuant to chapter 1-26 and shall be in accordance with the provisions of
this chapter.

A violation of the substantive provision of any rule authorized by this section is a Class 2

misdemeanor. lf the same incident is a violation of statute and of the rules authorized by this section

only the pena lty authorized for the violation of the statute may be imposed.

Source: SDC 1939, 5 25.0106 (1); SL 1957, ch 96; SL 1983, ch 288, 5 2; SL L984, ch 273,5 38; SL 1991, ch

337, 5 4; SL 1993, ch 311, 5 6; 5L 2017 (SS), ch 1, S 19, eff. June L2,2017.

41-8-16. Use of salt to attract big game prohibited. No person may place any salt or salt lick or
construct, occupy, or use any screen, blind, or scaffold, or other device at or near any salt or salt lick for
the purpose of enticing or baiting big game animals to the same for the purpose of hunting, watching

for, or killing of big game. A violation of this section is a Class 2 misdemeanor.

Source: SDC 1939, I25.O7A2; SL 1943, ch 96; 5L 1967, ch 89, S 2; SL 1991, ch 337, S 46.



274

South Dakota Administrative Rules Related to Discussion

41:03:01:35. Bait stations prohibited. No person may establish, utilize, or maintain a bait station, as

defined in 5 41:05:04:03, on lands owned by the department and on properties managed and classified
by the department as Game Production Areas, State Parks, State Recreation Areas, State Lakeside Use

Areas, State Nature Areas, and State Water Access Areas.

Source: 40 SDR 197, effective May 27,201.4.

General Authority: SDCL a1-18-2(1)(2)(a)11a).

Law lmplemented: SDCL  1-18-2(r.)(2)(a)(14).

The following odministrotive rule includes the longuoge Iinolized ot the September 2079 Commission

meeting.

41:05:04:03. Methods prohibited. A person may not establish, utilize, or maintain a bait station from
August L to February 1, inclusive, and from March L5 to May 31, inclusive, to attract any big game

animal, including wild turkey, and a person may not use an electronic callwhen hunting any big game

animal except a mountain lion. A bait station is a location where grains, fruits, vegetables, nuts, hay,

minerals, or any other naturalfood materials, commercial products containing naturalfood materials, or
by-products of such materials are placed or maintained as an attractant to big game animals for the
purpose of hunting. The use of scents alone does not constitute a bait station.

This section does not apply to foods that have not been placed or gathered by a person and result
from normal environmental conditions or accepted farming, forest management, wildlife food plantings,

orchard management, or similar land management activities.

A person is exempt from the bait station restrictions while participating in any research or
depredation management activities directed by the department.

Source:51 1975, ch 16, 5 1; 10 SDR 76, 10 SDR 102, effective July 1, 1984; 16 SDR 44, effective

September 13, 1989; 23 SDR 197, effective May 27, L997;37 SDR 112, effective oecember 8, 2010; 39

SDR 32, effective September 5, 2012; 41 SDR 107, effective January 5, 2015.

General Authority: SDCL 41-2-18(1)(2)(1a).

Law lmplemented: sDCL 41-2-18(1)(2)(14).

Cross-Reference: Dogs prohibited in hunting big game - Exception - Violation, SDCL 41-8-15.



278

Review of Regulations for Adjacent States

*tnformdtion obtoined lrom reguldtion summory compiled by Michigon Deportment of Ndturol
Resources with o revised dote of April 2019.

Discussion

o The use of bait stations is prohibited for the use of hunting big game in South Dakota.

o The administrative rules pertaining to the dates for bait stations simply indicate if you

intentionally feed wildlife, you must stop doing so within the dates listed above to avoid

using that food source as a bait station for the purpose of hunting.

o Severe winters can cause many people to be concerned about the welfare of wildlife and their
ability to survive winter months.

o lf a rule was developed that prohibited wildlife or big game feeding, citing landowners

for feeding wildlife during extreme winter conditions will likely cause conflict.

State Feeding Baiting
lowa A‖ow Prohibited

M innesota

MN DNR obtained legal authority in 2003 to ban
feeding of deer to control CWD. Since CWDwas
discovered in wiH deer in southeastern MN in fall
2016, a new recreational feeding or attractants ban
went into effect in January 2017 that encompassed 6
counties surrounding the CwD-positive deer. This
ban was not only for recreational feeding of deer, but
also banned the use of any attractants that could
concentrate deer. Since detecting CWD in captive
deer in both Crow Wng and Meeker counties in fall
2016, a recreational feeding ban was put in place on
Jan. 1,2017 lot lhe immediate sunounding counties
of these two deer farms. ln total there are '17

counties in MN that currently have feeding bans in
place.

P「ohib ted

Montana
Feeding of game animals is prohibited. Legislation
passed in 2009 providing for increased penalties for
feeding of ungulates.

Prohibited

N ebraska A‖ow

Prohibiled to hunt within 200 yards of an area that
has been baited in the last 10 days prior to hunting
season. Baiting is legal, but hunting over bait is not
leqal.

North
Dakota

Prohibited on State Wldlife Management Areas and
Federal Lands.

Allowed except for Deer Hunting Units 3E'1, 3E2,
3Fl, 3F2, 3C west of the Missouri River where C\,VD
has been confirmed.

5outh
Dakota

A‖ow Prohibited

Wyom ing A‖ow

The department may issue baiting permits to
landowners for specific sites on private land where
conditions exist which are limiting the ability to take
bi9 game animals for the purpose of addressing
damage to private property, human safety, disease
issues, or population management.



27C

South Dakota Department of Game, Fish and Parks currently does not conduct winter feeding
and discourages the public from feeding deer and elk. When persistent severe winter conditions
concentrate deer or elk onto private property, GFP may utilize short-stop feeding as a strategy
to keep deer or elk off private lands and away from stored livestock feeds. Short-stop feed
typically consists of corn and/or alfalfa hay. Because of the many issues associated with feeding
wildlife, GFP uses short-stop feeding as a last resort to address depredation issues when other
management techniques are not successful or practical.

Feeding of deer and elk can have negative impacts.

o Repeated use of feeding areas poses a long-term risk of disease transmission.
r CWD is transmitted between animals by direct contact with infectious saliva,

urine and feces.
. CWD can be transmitted indirectly from contaminated items in the environment

such as soils where it can persist for decades.
. Allowing the feeding of wildlife in CwD endemic areas will likely cause the

disease to persist and spread.
. lnfected animals can transmit CWD while outwardly not appearing to be sick.

o Baiting and feeding practices likely change movement patterns, migration strategies and

concentrate animals at the feeding site.

o Feeding can alter normal avoidance behavior toward humans and human activities.
When deer and elk are concentrated into an area, it can attract predators and

subsequently predation can increase.

o Feeding can contribute to overpopulation particularly in localized areas. This

overpopulation can lead to over browsing ofthe natural vegetation creating a lack of
available forage and thus starvation.

o Sudden changes to diet may be harmfuland in some cases fatal.
. This can cause acidosis (grain overload) or enterotoxemia (overeating diseasel

which can make the animal sick and in some cases can cause death.

Some argue that the concentration of big game on stack yards and other stored feed as a result

of normal agricultural practices, wildlife food plots, etc. concentrates deer and elk, thus having

the same negative impacts as described above for those that intentionally feed wildlife.

While a regulation to prohibit the feeding of big game species year round at both the statewide

level or known CWD endemic areas (excluding bird feeding and normal agricultural practices)

was considered while developing the CWD Action Plan, this was not a recommendation at that
the time of developing the plan.

o lt was determined that this topic needed further evaluation on the legal authority
regarding the feeding of wildlife. ln addition, the Department will continue to work with

city and county governments on the feeding of wildlife, in particular big game species,

due to disease-related issues, overpopulation within urban areas and human-wildlife

conflicts.
Without any wildlife feeding regulations, the Oepartment does recommend the following:

o Encourage the public through an aggressive media campaign to not feed wildlife
(excluding bird feeding). Develop and market information related to the downsides of
feeding wildlife.

o For areas where deer or elk could be attracted to bird feeders, avoid placing bird feed

on the ground or at a height out of reach for deer and elk.

4



28
License Sales Totals

(aS Of Sept 29)

2015    2016    2017    2018    2019  +′ _Licenses  +′‐Revenue

V

“"traゎ
びw sepe"“●2θ 19

Resident

V

Combination 44.245 45,210 44542 42777 40920 -1857 S  (102135)
Junior Combination 6992 7054 6881 6135 5807 ‐328 S    (3,856)
Senior Combination 7380 8,062 8.598 9,027 9,178 151 $    6040
Small Game 5463 5396 4531 4403 3957 ‐446 $  (14,718)
Youth Small Game 2.437 2.418 2.232 2136 1903 ‐233 S   (1165)
1-Day Small Game 248 274 213 220 289 69 $ 828
M qratorv Bird Certincate 23536 22787 21888 21290 20116 ‐1 174 S    (5,870)

Predator^y'armint 1,320 1.544 1,255 1,303 1,263 ‐40 S (200)

Furbearer 2698 2,549 2472 2789 3036 247 S   7410
Annual Fishinq 62,848 61,878 60、 786 56,434 51、 704 ‐4,730 S  (132440)

Senior Fishing 12611 12704 13077 12836 12551 -285 S   (3,420)
1-Dav Fishinq 5806 5791 5835 5,274 5281 7 $ 56

Gamefish Spearinq/Archery 2,680 2,696 2,880 2,945 0 ‐2,945 S   (14,725)

Nonresident          2015    2016    2017    2018    2019

Small Game 6,114 6.262 4,664 5,179 5,266 ウ
′ S   10.527

Youth Small Game 324 375 309 265 206 -59 S     (590)
Annual Shootinq Preserve 166 150 155 130 122 -8 $ (968)

5-dav Shootino Preserve 2041 2135 2366 2446 2556 110 S    8.360
1-dav Shootinq Preserve 394 433 383 438 371 -67 S    (3,082)

Sprinq Liqht Goose 4,249 3965 4494 4714 2810 -1904 S  (95,200)
Youth SDrino Lioht Goose 161 138 159 179 94 -85 S   (2210)
Miqratory B rd Certincate 606 641 704 822 866 44 S 220

Predator^/armint 4,273 4454 4497 4639 4275 -364 $   (14.560)

Furbearer 5 4 5 7 2 $ 550

Annual Fishing 26,162 27467 25725 25599 22422 ‐3177 S (242859)
Famly Fishlng 9,275 9606 9,255 8686 7.962 ‐724 S  (48,508)

Youth Annual Fishinq 1.449 1,588 1,316 1222 1 096 ‐126 S   (3150)
3‐Day Fishing 22984 23727 22772 22,953 21 176 ‐1,777 S  (65,749)

1‐ Dav Fishinq 19.923 21,639 20.643 18,645 18,218 ‐427 S    (6,832)

Gamefish Spearinq/Archery 640 688 664 724 0 ‐721 S   (3,605)

アOTДLS= 277,030 281,632 273,301 264,212 243,452 ‐20,760 S  (706,851)

V



Pickcrcl Lakc       4,458    4,432      ‐1

Fort Sisscton        5,482     5,187

Roy Lakc         13,938   18,072

Sica Honow      3.237   1

Richmond Lakc     3,594    3,530      -

Mina Lakc          3,798     3,674      -

Fishcr Grovc        3,122     4,015

Lakc Louisc        l.917    2.203      1

Lakc        6,493     6,100

Sandy Shore 1,914 2.191 l4o/"

Cochranc      l,594     1,279

Hartford Bcach     14.090    17,944      2700

Lakcs     8,227    7.008     -1

Poinsctt       7.579    5.806     -23

4151    3413

Hcnnan       9,964    4,771     -

Vゾalkcrs Point      4.510    4829

Snakc Crcck       ll,182     7,499     ‐33

Plattc Crcck       10,802   10,909      1

Buryanek 1,098 '7'19

Burkc Lakc       1 502   1

Palisadcs          10,043     9,750      ‐

Big Sioux         6,142    3,239     -4

Bcavcr Crcck       2,521     2,282

1,akcヽ/crmillion    10 483

Hi‖ s      13,663   13,768      1

Earth         4,767     6,814      439る

Union Crovc        2,186     1,974     -1

Alvin         4,425    3,758     ‐1

Spirit Mound 8,095 3,149 -61

Divisioll of Parks and Rccreatloll

September 2019 Visitation by District 33
V

V

ιOC4 παV 2θ rθ 2θ′, %
Lぃvis&Cl″k           68,920      76,035      10%
Chicf VVhitc Cranc          S,017       4,893       ‐2%
Picrson Ranch              6,542       7,045        8%

Springflcld               8,958      13,970      56%

DIsrmcr9 ∂λイ,7 ′θ′,943 ノイ%

North Point               8,550       7,740      ‐9%
Nonh WЪ cclcr           l,386      1,131     ‐180/0

Pcasc Crcek                3,248       3,366        4%

Randan crcek          4,234     2,866    ‐320/0

Ft Randall Boat club    2,041    1,995   ‐2%
DISttrCr rθ ′9,イ,9 ″スθ98 ―′2%

ralln island               14,116       12.700      ‐10%
Wcst Bcnd                 3,492       2,785      ‐20%
Larramboisc lsland         6.826       5,847      ‐14%
DIsrmcr′ ′ 24・イ3イ 2′,332 ‐ノ

`%
Oahc Downstrcall1        33,384     30,187     -10%

Cow Crcck           17,185     18,273     6%
Okobo o          3,271    3,348    2%
Spring Creek              16,340      22.276      36%

DIsrRrcr r2 7a′∂θ 74,08` 6%

Wcst Whitlock             3,445       3,519        2%

Swan Crcck           l,350     1,231     -90/c
lndian Crcck               5,814       5,554       4%

Lakc Hiddcnwood        ―       ‐

Rcvhcim Bay              3,299       3,679       120/0

Wcst PoHock             4,368       4,110      る%
Drsrmcr′

`
′&276 fあθ

'3

―′%

Bcar Butc             2.145      2.115     ‐10/0

DrsTRIcrノ ィ λノイ∫ 2,′′5 ―′%

Shadchil1                 3,730       3,668      ‐2%
Llc、vcnyn Johns              668         313      -530/0

Litlc Morcau               l,620        1,722        6%

Rockv Point                8,289       8,935        8%

DrsTRIcr′ , ′43θ 7 ′46'θ 2%

Custcr                 278 016     290 463       4%

DrsrRIcr r` 27&θ′6 2,αイ6, イ%

AngOstura                19,183       16、 568      ‐14%
Shcps Canyon              4,862       3、 853      ‐2100

DIsrttcr′ 7 24θイ5 2α 42′ ‐′5%

30r4ι 72スθ″ 732,S3′ ′%

V



Pickerel Lake         579       547      ‐6

Fort Sisseton         196       174     ‐11

Roy Lake 691 531 -23'
ica H0110、v           64        42     ‐34

Richnond Lake       242       202     ‐17

Mina Lake           345       258     ‐25

Fishcr Grove          139       134

Lake Louise        219     210

ican Lakc          662       607

Shorc          157       132     ‐1

Cochrane        202       173     ‐1

Beach        820       789

Lakcs    l,165    1,023    ‐1

Lake Poinsctt      l,208      817    ‐3

Lake Thompson       789       396

Lake Hcnnan       854      194    ‐′

Walkeris Pomt        462       322     ‐
1

Snakc Crcck          772       512     ‐3

Platte Creck           l10        78     ‐29

Bttanek            186        73     ‐61

Burke Lake         ll      ‐     ‐1

Palisadcs             643       716      11

Big Sioux            985       510     -48

Lake Vemillion     l,379     1,049     ‐24

Ne型、lon Hllls        l,674      1,625      ‐3(

Em           6      ‐     ‐1

Union Grove          304       228

Division of Parks and Recreation

September 2019 Camping by District 33A

V
ιOa r■ON 2018 2019 %
Lcwis&Clark      4,535    4,271    ‐6%
Chicf Whitc Crane    l,319    1,246    ‐6%
Picrson Ranch          617       520     ‐16%
SpHngflcld            175       124     …29%
Sand Creek          19      24    26%
Tabor               3      12   300%
DISl曖ICr 9

`668 `197

‐ 7り

`

North Point            886       860      …30/K

North Wheeler         50       21    5̈80/c

Peぉc Crcck          67     110    64%
Randan crcck         632        1    ‐1000/c

South Shore            41        31     ‐240/c

South Scalp              9        ‐      ‐1000/c

Whctstonc              26        18     ‐310/c

White Swan         18      15   ‐170/1
prsl曖 Icr′θ r,729 ′,θ∫

`

‐390/0

Fann lsland            895       857      ‐40/●

West Bend             494       463      ‐6%
DttFヨ囁υCr ff f,389 ′,32θ ‐5%

Oahe Downstrearn     l,500      1,258     …160/0

Cow Creek             280       215     ‐230/。

Okobpio               98        58     410/0

DISl曖 JCr r2 f,878 f,53f _′∂0/0

Wcstヽ〃Ъitlock          321       249     ‐220/0

East Whitlock            8          1     ‐880/0

5wan Creck          52      70    35%
Indian Crcck           775       638     ‐18%
しakc Hiddcnwood       ‐          ‐

Wal」h Bay           3     ‐    ‐1000/。

West Pollock           121        95     …210/。

DISttrcr fJ r,2∂θ 1,a5J ―fθ%

Bcar Buttc         149     146    ‐2%
DISrRICr fイ fイ9 Iイ6 ‐20/Q

Shadehil1              714       522     ‐27%
Llcwellyn Johns       86      73    ‐15%

Rockv Point           765       801      5%

DIS,TICr′ 5 f,565 f,39` ―ffO/.

Custcr           9,772    9,831     10/c
DrTRICrr6 λ772 λθθf f%

Angostura            2,483      2,146     ‐140/c

Shcps Canyon          216       181     ‐160/c

DrSrRIcr r7 2699 2,θ27 ―ノイ%

π07Иι イλθfθ 3622イ ‐1イ%

V

V



V

V

Division of Parks and Recreation

September2019 Revenue by lten1                  33:3

2018                    2019              0/。

Number Donar Number I Dollar Change
Anhua1                     3,944  S   l18,330

2nd Annua1                   621  S     9,310

Combo               2,378 S  107,025
Tramsferable               lo $     630
Daily Liccnsc              12,950  S    77,702

Unaiended Vehicle Daily       242  S     2,418

GSM Annual Trail Pass      158 S   2,370
GSM Daily Trail Pass       2,954 S   ll,816
Motorcoach Pcllllit           4,078  S    12,234

CSP 7 Day Pass            28,444  $   568,887

CSP 7 Day Bike Pass         3,106  S    31,062

Rally Bikc Band        ―

One‐Day Spccial Event             S     l,600

4,153  S     124,575

496  S       7,440

2,51l  S     l12,980

9  S        585
11,213  S      67,279

297  S       2,971

244  S       3,660

1,532  S       6,128

2,953  S       8,859

28,039  S     560,778

2,471  S      24,714

1,100

％
・２０％銘
一７％
・‐３％協
協
・４８％拐
・１％
・２０％　
・３‐％PER′r雰 53886 ∫   943,384 53,9f∂ | ∫     92′ ,θ69 ワ %

Camping Services S 522,767
Picnic Reservations S 393
Firewood 5.844 S 29.221

Gift Card $ 95

$     514,823

S        467
5,258  S      26,288

S        540

-2%

19%
-10%

468%
ιθDGING 島θイイ ,   552,イ 76 島25θ ∫   542,′ ′∂ ‐2%

rθ 7ИZ πθl∫ r,″,86θ 1  5λ fる |∫  f,463,Iθ6 1   ‐2%

V



ιOc4 rrαv 20′∂

Pickcrel Lake    $ 189,388  $ 176,659     ‐7%
Fort Sisseton     $  57.654  $  58,021      1%

Roy Lakc        $ 222.873  $ 202.810     ‐9%
Sica Ho1low   S  3 624 $  2373   ‐35%

6 イ73.539 奪λ∂

“

‐7%

Richmond Lakc  $  83,747  $  86.120     3%

Mina Lake       $  90,506  $  89203     ‐l%
Fisher Grovc     S  27,330  $  26,611     -3%

Amsden     $  2,922 $  2.554  ‐13%
Lake Louisc     $  69679  $  64646     -7%

Pclican Lake     S 176,498  $ 179,989      2%

Sandy Shorc     S  49 922  $  48,677     -2%

Lake CKlchrane   S  59,312  $  58.024     ‐2%
HartFord Bcach $ 192217 $ 190385   ■%
prsrrcr3 3 イアZ9`9 3 イアZOアイ θ%

Oakwood Lakes  $ 320,277  $ 274,760    -14%

Lakc Poinsctt    S 303,922  $ 248,759    -18%

Lakc Thompson  $ 2フ5095  $ 252329     ‐8・ .

「RIcr` 5 89∫ 3 /75848 ‐′イ%

Lakc Hcman    s 222,6,8  $ 185,283    ‐17%
νValkers Point   $  93593  $  90775     -3%

Snakc Crcck     $ 336,517  $ 308,263     ‐8%
Plalte Crcck     $  45407  $  36,378    ‐20%
Bu″anek        $  69,924  $  51758    -26%

Burke Lakc     S    572  $     58    ‐90%
prsrRIcr 6

`57
‐′2%

Palisades        S 272,O19  $ 280,171      3%

Big Sioux       $ 263.289  $ 244,999     ‐7%
Lakc Verminion  $ 335,143  $ 329,249     -2%
prsτ″cr7 6 θ4451 3 854,イ′8 ‐2%

Newbn Hlls   $ 452,219 $ 427.598    5%
Cood Earth     S  59,667  $  58,975    ‐1%
Union Crovc   S 45 616 $ 41359   -9%
Lよe Alvin      $  33,005  $  23,217    -30%

Adams      S   719 S  l 154   61%

Division of Parks and Retreation

September 2019 YTD Revenue by District
V

V

:54!519  $ 1.528488      -1

Cr・lnc    S    348,238  $   349704
ierson Ranch        $    121480  $   110455

Springrleld           $     31075  $    29,986      ●
Sand Creck          $      1.553  $     1,879      21

lbor               $        560  S       480

Point         $    414.517  $   267,791     -3

Vヽheeler       $     12,002  $     9,775     ‐1

Creck         $     30,696  $    32718

Crcek       $    202.063  $      321    ‐
l

Shore        $     4571  $    5,lll15

Scalp          S        873  $       291

$      5,023  $     4.326     ‐1

Swan          $      2728  $     1

Isiand          $    304,615  $   276.039      ‐9%
Bend           $    219388  $   20,355      ‐5%

Downstrcanl   $   437,936  $  430,746

Crcek           $     69,423  $    69,679

lo            $     19290  $    18231

νVhitlock       $    134,404  $   145,744

VヽЪ itlock         $       1 419  $       694      ‐51

Creek          $     11、221  $    14.532

Indian Creck         $    196,910  $   199,781       1

Hidden、 vood    $      1,11l  S       ―      ‐
1

Bay         S        ,25  S       S28

alth Bay $ 3,859 $ 3,548
Po‖ ock         $     29,022  $    32264      11

Trail       $     85,405  $    62,243

Butte          S     34623  S    36 473

$    249,307  $   258,698

Johns     $      9.509  $     7,581

POint           S     211 151  $   219211151

$    695,311  $   685,226

S     49589  $    69778     41

V



V Division of Parks and Recreatioll

September YTD 2019 Revenue by ltem         33D
2018                      2019               0/。

Number Dollar Number I Dollar Change
Annua1                   52,837  S   l,585,119

2nd Annua1                14,223  S    213,343

Combo                    26,734  S   l,203,011

Transferable                 l,876  S     121,937

Daily License              lo7,450  S    644,700

Unattended Vehicle Daily     l,934  S     19,344

GSM Annual TraiI Pass      3,046  S     45,690

GSM Daily TraiI Pass       12,250  S     49,000

Motorcoach Pellllit          21,494  S     64,483

CSP 7 Day Pass           158,477  S   3,169,534

CSP 7 Day Bike Band    21,514 S  215,143
Rally Bike Band           31,224  S    312,240

0ne―Day Special Event           S    10,478

47,505  S   l,425,144

10,993  S     164,892

28,312  S   l,274,023

1,987  S    129,168

96,772  S    580,633

1,867  S     18,668

2,888  S     43,320

7,468  S     29,872

14,704  S     44,112

160,121  S   3,202,423

19,077  S    190,772

29,364  S    293,640

$      9,400

％
％
銘
銘
賜
％
％
％
筋
跳
賜
％
賜

１
１
　
つ
た
　
　
　
　
　
　
　
　
１
１
　
　
一　
　
　
一　
　
＾
Ｄ
　
●
Ｄ
　
　
　
　
ｌ
ｌ
　
　
一　
　
１
１

PEurrs
`5島

θ59 ∫  Z654,022 r2″,0581S  る″こθ66 3%

Calnping Sewices                  S   8,778,521

Picnic Resewations                S     14,092

Fircwood                 41,912  S    209,562

Gin Card               $   H,147

S   8,304,189

S     12,143

42,038  S    210,190

S     7,618

-5%
-140/0

0%
-32%

ιODCING ィr,9′2 ∫  λθ′3,322 名
"81S &"4r`θ

_j%

30ttι ∫ r,%02“ |  ィ%

‐


	Agenda
	10012019162019
	10012019162346
	10012019160339



